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Section I: Introduction

Mission Statement: To provide affordable, well-maintained rental housing to qualified low and very
low-income families. Priority shall be given to working families, seniors and the disabled. Tenant self-
sufficiency and responsibility shall be encouraged. Programs shall be self-supporting to the
maximum extent feasible.

Background: The Housing Authority of the County of Tulare (HATC) was established in 1945. It
initially sought to provide affordable housing for returning WWII veterans and their families. However,
since its establishment, it has incorporated numerous different programs into its housing portfolio.
These programs are funded by various types of agencies that include the U.S. Department of
Housing and Urban Development (HUD), the U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA), the Tax Credit
Allocation Committee of the State Treasurer’s Office (LIHTC), California’s Rental Housing
Construction Program (RHCP), HOME, City Redevelopment Agencies (RDA) and other local agencies.

HATC is also a current participant of the Moving to Work (MTW) Demonstration Program. Our mission
statement was instituted prior to HATC's patrticipation in the program. But with the commencement of
the MTW Demonstration Program, we feel better able to provide our families the necessary tools to
establish responsibility and achieve self-sufficiency. At the present, HATC provides affordable and
well-maintained rental housing to nearly 5,000 households and this number is growing. We have a solid
reputation for providing safe and affordable housing to low and very low-income families within Tulare
County.

HATC entered into its first MTW Demonstration Program contract with HUD in May 1, 1999. This report
spans the 2010-2011 fiscal year (July 1, 2010 to June 30, 2011). In this report, we discuss current
goals, operating information, non-MTW HATC programs and activities, long-term MTW objectives and
plans, proposed MTW activities, ongoing MTW activities, agency performance and evaluation and the
sources and uses of our funding.

Goals and Objectives: HATC’s MTW goals and objectives for its employees and its company which
include:

1. Reducing cost by achieving greater cost effectiveness in federal expenditures.

2. Increase incentives for families to seek employment, meet educational goals or to participate in
job-training programs to achieve economic self-sufficiency. Decrease incentives for families who
fail to report or underreport income by establishing fixed subsidies.

3. Increase housing choices for program participants

4. Increase productivity and work quality by reducing calculation errors and unnecessary work
volume.

HATC will further elaborate on how its goals are being met in Section VI: Ongoing MTW Activities.

We believe that the MTW Demonstration Program permits local agencies flexibility to provide
assistance that best benefits low- income participants.
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Section I1: General Operating Information

HATC currently administers almost 5,000 units of assistance. This number includes Section 8 Housing
Choice Vouchers (HCV), Public Housing, Veterans Administrative Supportive Housing (VASH) and
units funded by different sources.

A. Housing Stock Information

Public Housing: HATC currently owns and maintains 710 MTW Public Housing units. We have not
purchased any new Public Housing units, and we do not anticipate purchasing any during the next
fiscal year, nor have we removed any units from inventory. HATC has not made any significant
capital expenditures by development (>30%) and does not anticipate making significant capital
expenditures by development greater than 30% in the next fiscal year. HATC does not have any
non-MTW Public Housing units. Table 1 shows our Public Housing stock:

Table 1
HUD FUNDING
MTW PUBLIC HOUSING as of 06/30/2012
Complex |Location No. of Units | Leased [Vacant
30-1A Cutler 24 23 1
30-1B Cutler 6 6 0
30-2 London 20 19 1
30-3 Cutler 25 24 1
30-4 Goshen 20 18 2
30-5 Dinuba 80 78 2
30-7 Woodlake 25 25 0
30-8 Traver 10 10 0
30-10 Tulare 75 71 4
30-11 Woodlake 5 4 1
30-12 Tulare 50 49 1
30-15 Visalia 36 36 0
30-16 Visalia 74 72 2
30-17 Porterville 65 64 1
30-19 Visalia 69 68 1
30-20 Tulare 50 50 0
30-21 Tulare 30 30 0
30-24 Porterville 46 46 0
Total MTW Public Housing Units 710 693 17

Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher Program (HCV): As of June 30, 2012, HATC had a total of
2,841 MTW vouchers allocated with 2,972 leased, making our lease-up percentage 104.6%. In the
2010-2011 Plan, the Agency proposed to use Section 8 Program reserves to issue an additional 150
MTW Vouchers, which began in this fiscal year. The 2009/2010 MTW Plan provides for
implementation of a project-based component of the Housing Voucher Program. The project
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Section I1: General Operating Information

construction was finally completed in July of 2011, and all 30 project-based vouchers are now under
lease.

Non-MTW Vouchers: HATC was allocated 35 VASH vouchers for its veteran population in order for
them to obtain affordable housing. As of June 30, 2012, thirty-one (31) of those slots have been
utilized. HATC continues working with the Department of Veteran Affairs. So far, with a higher than
average turnover of tenants and waiting for more client referrals from the VA who are able to locate
and qualify for housing in Tulare County, we still have been unable to achieve full lease-up of these
vouchers. Our VA Representative has worked extremely hard to both bring in new referrals and retain
current tenants. We now have 33 contracts under lease and two additional veterans with vouchers
looking for units. We believe we are on track to meet our 2012/13 Plan goal of total lease up by the end
of the current fiscal year.

The contracts for the last four Moderate Rehabilitation Program units were terminated by the end of
2011 and we received four replacement Housing Choice Vouchers. These vouchers are included as
part of our MTW voucher count. Our agency had been managing Enhanced Vouchers since
2002, and we carefully manage any new additions to this category. We currently only have 4
Enhanced Vouchers as we give those eligible tenants a choice to either keep their Enhanced
status and regulations intact, or to either take their voucher and move, or to change over to
our MTW flat subsidy model. Most families take the option to switch to the flat subsidy.

Table 2 shows the breakdown of Housing Voucher Units:

Table 2
D D
o]\'K: as of 06/30/20C
Type Allocated Leased
MTW Housing Choice Voucher 2,841 2,972
VASH Housing Choice Voucher 35 31
Total Section 8 Units 2,876 3,003

Multifamily Housing (HUD): HATC manages by contract two multifamily complexes. One complex, La
Serena, provides affordable housing for low-income families, while the other complex, Santa Fe
Plaza, provides affordable housing for qualified seniors.

Table 3 provides information on these two Porterville-based projects:

Table 3

D »
Complex Location Year Built/Acquired |No. of Units
Santa Fe Plaza (Section 8/202) Porterville 1983 105
La Serena (Section 8 New Construction) |Porterville 1983 65
Total Multifamily Units 170

Other Housing Stock (Non-HUD): HATC owns/manages several other properties throughout the

-
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Section Il: General Operating Information

community funded by various sources. In partnership with Kaweah Management Company (KMC), a
non-profit affordable development company, HATC has several new complexes in development.
These new units are being developed using a combination of funds that include LIHTC, HOME,
RDA tax-increment funding, bonds, HATC MTW program reserve funds and HATC administrative

program reserve funds.

Tables 4-8 delineate our other housing stock and their various funding sources:

Table 4
AR ABOR ® ®
DA »
Complex Location Year Built/Acquired No. of Units
Terra Bella FLC |Terra Bella 1977 14
Sonora Tulare 1985 52
Linnell FLC Visalia 1938/1967/1972/1977 191
La Puente Visalia 1980 15
Woodyville FLC [Woodyville 1938/1967/1977 178
Total Farm Labor Housing Units 450
Table 5
» A ) » () PRC D A
0 n DR A R P »
Complex Location Year Built No. of Units
Clark Court Visalia 1983 24
Visalia Garden Villas [Visalia 1987 60
Total RHCP Housing Units 84

Housing Authority of the County of Tulare
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Section Il: General Operating Information

Table 6

LIHTC STOCK
CALIFORNIA TAX CREDIT ALLOCATION FUNDING

Complex Location Year Built/Acquired |No. of Units
Euclid Village Dinuba 2011 57
Gateway Village Il Farmersville 2009 16
Palomar Court Farmersville 2011 40
Lindsay Senior Lindsay 2011 72
Cypress Cove Tulare 1993 52
Tule Vista Tulare 2011 57
Westport Village Visalia 1989 25
Fairview Village Visalia 1994 8
Willowbrook Visalia 1996 10
Kimball Court Visalia 2000 95
Court & Paradise Visalia 1980-2008/2011 20
Parkside Court Woodlake 2007 24

Total Tax Credit Housing Units 476

Page 5
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Section I1: General Operating Information

Table 7
IXED FUNDING UNITS
Complex Location Year Built/Acquired [No. of Units [Funding Sources
Linmar Apartments Dinuba 1982-1992 48 USDA
Gateway Village Apartments |Farmersville 2008 48 USDA/CTCAC
Village Grove Farmersville 1984-2009 48 USDA/CTCAC/BOND
Lindsay Senior Apartments |Lindsay 2011 72 USDA/CTCAC
Poplar Grove Poplar Grove 2003 50 USDA/CTCAC
Sultana Acres Sultana 1992 36 RHCP/CTCAC
North E Street Tulare 1963/1980 1 HATC Non-Profit
Oakwood Tulare 2009 20 MTW/Tulare RDA 1
Tulare NSP Tulare 2011 5 Tulare RDA/NSP/MTW
Tule Vista Tulare 2011 57 USDA/CTCAC/BD/Tul RDA/MTW 4
West Trail Tulare 2011 49 USDA/CTCAC
Blain Units Tulare/Porterville 1984-2001 14 HATC Non-Profit
County Center Visalia 1974/2010 1 HATC Non-Profit
East Tulare Avenue Cottages |Visalia 1979/2009 22 RHCP/CHFA/Tulare RDA
Encina Triplex Visalia 1945/2008 3 Visalia RDA
Millcreek Parkway Visalia 2008 70 MTW/Visalia RDA 2
Myrtle Court Visalia 1998/2008 32 HATC Non-Profit
North Jacob Visalia 1958/1993 1 HATC Non-Profit
Robinwood Court Visalia 2007 10 HOME/Visalia RDA
South Crenshaw Visalia 1983/1995 1 HATC Non-Profit
Tracy Court Visalia 2010 3 HATC Non-Profit
Transitional Living Center Visalia 1966/2005 32 Visalia RDA
West Oriole Visalia 2010 8 MTW/Visalia RDA 3
Total Mixed Funding Units 631
Table 8
FUTURE HOUSING STOCK
FUNDING SOURCES
Estimated

Complex Location | Completion |No. of Units |Funding Sources

Ashland Apartments Lindsay 2012 10 HOME/RDA Successor Agency

Sequoia Village Lindsay 2014 19 TCAC/MTW/RDA Successor Agency 7

Aspen Court Tulare 2013 47 RDA/HATC/MTW/TCAC 6

Bardsley & Morrison Tulare 2014 64 TCAC/RDA

E Kaweah Visalia 2012 8 MTW/RDA/HOME 5

Goshen & Lovers Lane Visalia 2013 TBD  |CTCAC

Total Future Housing Units| 148

Housing Authority of the County of Tulare
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Section I1: General Operating Information

! The Housing Authority board approved the use of MTW reserve funds in the amount of $950,000 to
purchase the 20-unit project in the City of Tulare Redevelopment area in cooperation with the City of
Tulare Redevelopment Agency, which authorized the use of tax-increment funds to be granted to
Kaweah Management Company, the non-profit managed by the Housing Authority. MTW flexibility
allowed for the quick closing on this project to help fight blight in the City of Tulare. Contributions of
MTW funds to this project is authorized through HATC’s approved Activity #5 — Development of
Additional Affordable Housing, which makes use of the “Broader Uses of Funds” authority in HATC'’s
Attachment D of the Standard MTW Agreement.

2 HATC used MTW reserve money to refinance the $2,200,000 loan on this project to a more
affordable interest rate for the project, at a higher rate than could have been achieved had the
reserves been invested in traditional investments. Contributions of MTW funds to this project is
authorized through HATC’s approved Activity #5 — Development of Additional Affordable Housing,
which makes use of the “Broader Uses of Funds” authority in HATC’s Attachment D of the Standard
MTW Agreement.

% This project was the purchase of two foreclosed fourplexes in the City of Visalia Redevelopment
Target Area. The HATC Board approved for funding to come from MTW program reserves in the
amount of $365,000 per fourplex. After acquisition, the fourplexes were financed by our local banking
partner, Valley Business Bank, in the amount of $250,000 per fourplex at 5% for 25 years. The
balance of the acquisition is MTW funds. Contributions of MTW funds to this project is authorized
through HATC's approved Activity #5 — Development of Additional Affordable Housing, which makes
use of the “Broader Uses of Funds” authority in HATC'’s Attachment D of the Standard MTW
Agreement.

* The Tule Vista project will be financed by multiple sources. One source will be MTW reserve funds
in the amount of $3,900,000 to be used as a bridge loan during the 15-year, tax-credit-compliance
period. The project is one of the first in the State of California to have approval to convert to home-
ownership at the end of 15 years. Once the units are sold, the sale proceeds will be repaid to HATC.
Contributions of MTW funds to these projects are authorized through HATC’s approved MTW Activity
#5, Development of Additional Affordable Housing, which makes use of the “Broader Uses of Funds”
authority in HATC’s Attachment D of the Standard MTW Agreement.

> Kaweah Management Company bought two triplexes in the City of Visalia on East Kaweah Avenue,
for $240,000 (about the value of the lots), with the idea of a major renovation project. The City of
Visalia Redevelopment Agency committed $480,000 of Low-Mod Redevelopment funds to reimburse
Kaweah Management Company for the purchase price of $240,000 and another $240,000 for
renovation. After much review, it has been determined that it is cheaper to tear down the triplexes and
reconstruct two fourplexes on the site and meet all the new City planning and design ideas. As of
June 30, 2012, the project construction is approximately 50% complete with an October 15, 2012
date of final completion.

® The Aspens project is a 47-unit project utilizing multiple layers of financing, including two million
dollars of MTW funding as a project residual receipts loan. The project will be built on 13 individual
lots, all in an excellent location utilizing the full cul-de- sac of the street. The project will include 16
two-bedroom units and 31 three-bedroom units, along with a community center that will be
approximately 2,000 square feet in size.

-
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Section Il: General Operating Information

’ The Sequoia Villas project has been submitted for tax-credit approval and as of this time we have
not been notified of the project receiving an allocation of credits. The project will be utilizing MTW
funding of approximately $500,000 along with the 17-lot subdivision and two new homes that were
transferred to HATC as the successor agency for the City of Lindsay Redevelopment Agency. This
project may also be using the MTW program for the project-based vouchers at 50% of the units as
allowed with MTW.

e
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Section I1: General Operating Information

B. Leasing Information

Public Housing: HATC has 710 Public-Housing units, all of which are part of the MTW Demonstra-
tion Program. Throughout the report year, HATC was able to house 138 new families in our Public-
Housing units. At the end of the fiscal year, HATC had 693 units leased, representing a 98% lease-up.
Presently, our agency does not anticipate the demolition, disposition or major rehabilitation of any public-
housing unit that would reduce the public-housing-occupancy rate.

During FY 2012, 53 families vacated because they reached their five-year time limit.

Housing Choice Vouchers: HATC has a total of 2,841 MTW Voucher allocations. Of this amount,
2,972 slots are in use, making the utilization rate 104.6%. This is due to authorization to lease 150
additional MTW Vouchers using Section 8 Program Reserves. Throughout FY 2011, HATC leased a
total of 35,411 MTW unit months. Our agency housed 648 new families on the MTW Demonstration
Program during the report timeframe.

HATC received 35 Voucher allocations for the VASH program, and at the present time 31 VASH slots
have been leased, with a total of 335 unit months leased. HATC continues working with the
Department of Veteran Affairs. So far, with a higher-than-average turnover of tenants and waiting for
more client referrals from the VA who are able to locate and qualify for housing in Tulare County, we
still have been unable to achieve full lease-up of these Vouchers. The VASH program is not part of
the MTW Demonstration Program.

HATC has felt some effect of the housing-market crisis during FY 2012. We did see a leveling out of
rental prices. However, additional participating landlords of the HCV program also lost their properties
due to foreclosures, causing their tenants to be displaced. Many staff hours were expended in an
effort to recertify all HCV patrticipants negatively impacted by the foreclosure problem. The
Visalia/Tulare/Porterville areas were recently listed in the top-foreclosure areas in the nation.
However, with many single-family homes now available for rent, it has kept rental prices down.

There were a total of 212 families that timed-out of the HCV program.

HATC currently has 30 project-based Vouchers. These project-based, Section 8 Vouchers were
used at a new complex, Tule Vista, which was completed in 2011.

-
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Section I1: General Operating Information

C. Waiting-List Information

Summary: HATC maintains open waiting lists for Section 8 and Public Housing. These waiting lists
have not been closed in the last 20 years. Before the MTW Demonstration Program, it took an
applicant, on average, five years to reach the top of the Section 8 waiting list. At the present, the
average time on the Section 8 waiting list is four years. We do not anticipate having to close any of our
waiting lists in the future and mass purges have not been necessary. We will not be changing or adding
any types of waiting lists for either Public Housing or Section 8 during the coming year.

HATC is convinced the main factor in being able to keep our waiting lists open is the MTW
Demonstration Program that creates additional turnover. This provides a fairer method of distributing
housing subsidies and serves to keep waiting lists shorter in duration.

Public Housing: Tulare County has four geographical areas that have their own Public Housing
waiting lists. An applicant can apply for any or all of the waiting lists. HATC first and foremost gives a
preference on all waiting lists to Tulare County residents. The other three preferences are elderly,
disabled/handicap and families with working income. As a result of these preferences, waiting-list
time for Public Housing applicants varies. Applicants who do not fall within any of the preferences will
remain at the bottom of the waiting list until all applicants receiving preferences are updated.

Housing Choice Vouchers: HATC maintains one Section 8 HCV waiting list for Tulare County.
HATC provides a local-residency preference. Except for Tulare County residency, status on the wait
list is determined strictly by the time and date of the application. Once applicants reach the top of the
waiting list, they are contacted and if they respond, they are scheduled for an eligibility interview in one
of our four area offices. The average wait time for the Section 8 waiting list is approximately four
years.

The Waiting-List Characteristics are shown in tables 9 and 10:
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Table 9

Public Housing Waiting List Characteristics

Race/Ethnicity Hispanic Non-Hispanic| Total
Asian 6 44 50
Black 24 339 363
White 6,445 2,699 | 9,144
American Indian 1 9 10
Hawaiian/Other
Pacific Islander 1 18 19
Grand Total 6,477 3,109 | 9,586
Household Size |Elderly/Disabled Family Total
Households 2,024 7,562 | 9,586

Sex of Head of

Household Female Male Total
Households 7,624 1,962 | 9,586
Table 10

Section 8 HCV Waiting List Characteristics

Race/Ethnicity Hispanic Non-Hispanic| Total
American Indian 1 13 14
Asian 10 111 121
Black 34 443 477
Hawaiian/Other Pacific Islander 2 24 26
W hite 9,757 3,507 | 13,264
Grand Total 9,804 4,098 | 13,902

Household Size Elderly/Disabled Family Total
Households 3,119 10,783 | 13,902
Sex of Head of Household Female Male Total
Households 10,940 2,962 | 13,902

Housing Authority of the County of Tulare
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Section I11: Non-MTW Related Housing Authority Information

This section is not applicable to HATC. We have no Non-MTW-Related Housing Authority Information
to report.

e
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Section IV: Long Term MTW Goals

Since its inception, the HATC MTW Program has emphasized simplicity and incentives to become
self-sufficient. The original program design included fixed rents and subsides and time limits which
accomplished both goals. The fixed rents and subsidies were an incentive toward self-sufficiency, but
also greatly streamlined the rent-calculation process of the traditional HUD programs. The time limits
which took effect in 2004 were an incentive toward self-sufficiency in that families realized that these
programs were not intended to be “lifetime” programs; and, therefore, families needed to take
advantage of the time allotted to them. Additional benefits proved to be a cost savings to the agency
and a much greater stabilization of the budgeting process. Without extremely complicated rent
calculations, including utility and income allowances, the programs became much more simple and
easier for tenants and landlords to understand. Landlords appreciated that the family’s share of rent
was stabilized and not subject to change on a monthly basis. The eligibility process became
streamlined and much more pleasant for both staff and clients.

Over the years that the agency has been operating under the MTW rules, we have continued to seek
ways to simplify programs without jeopardizing program integrity. We have discarded various ideas
due to the belief that they might cause unfortunate, unintended consequences. We have made
changes so that families who were originally grandfathered in under traditional regulations were
transitioned to the MTW rules; income and deductions even for the elderly and disabled families on
an income-based rent were simplified; and when the agency found project-basing some of their
Section 8 allocation became beneficial, that process was also simplified to cut both staffing and
implementation times.

During that time, little has actually changed with respect to the demographics of Tulare County.
Unemployment has always been high, so the downturn in the economy has not had a great effect.
Many of our MTW families are finding jobs and increasing their incomes. Rents have stayed
relatively stable due to more single-family homes currently for rent. The one big change is that
buying housing for “graduates” of the MTW program is now more affordable, and with the fixed
subsidies, families with growing incomes have been able to fix their credit rating and are in a better
position to qualify to buy a home after their time limit is up.

We feel that our MTW model has served our agency, our clients and our communities well. There is
a sense of fairness to the program in that our waiting list has stayed open and families know that,
while it might take four years to get the assistance, they actually will get to the top of the waiting list if
they are patient. Families and landlords can more easily understand the process involved. Our goal
is to demonstrate that the MTW model can and does work, essentially because “one size does not fit
all.” We are well aware that what works in Tulare County would not necessarily translate everywhere
in this state or country, and local control to design a program to meet local needs and conditions can
truly innovate assistance for families.

Our hope is that we can continue to benefit our families and find additional ways to simplify these
programs that make sense and possibly save additional money.

-
Housing Authority of the County of Tulare Page 13 Moving To Work FY 2012 Annual Report



Section V: Proposed Activities

HATC did not propose any new activities for FY 2012 on which to report.
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Section VI: Ongoing MTW Activities

Table 11
going MTW Activities Approved by HUD
Year
Identified/
Activity Year
Number Activity Name Implemented Authorizations
Attachment C:
Administrative Cost 1999/ 1999 | Section C.11,
Savings and Self and Section D.2, Section
One Sufficiency 2008/2009 | 2 (b), and Section F
Increase Housing 2008-2009/ Attachment C:
Two Choices 2008 Section D.2 (a)
Encourage Self- Attachment C:
Sufficiency in Pre-1999 | 2009-2010/ Section C.11 and
Three Families 2009 Section D.2
Attachment C:
Project Based Section 2008-2009/ | Section D.1 (e) and
Four 8 TBD Section D.7
Attachment C:
Development of Section B.1 (b) and
Additional Affordable | 2009-2010/ Section B.2 &
Five Housing 2009 Attachment D

Activity One — Administrative Cost Savings and Self-Sufficiency: From the beginning of the
MTW Demonstration Program, HATC has participated in activities which help reduce administrative
errors, increase efficiency and potentially reduce staffing in an effort to achieve greater cost
effectiveness in federal expenditures. Those activities are:

1.

Fixed-proration amounts for mixed-family households with ineligible alien-status family members
(for five-year-program participants), identified 2008 and implemented 2009.

. Phasing out the Family Self-Sufficiency Program (FSS), identified and implemented 1999.

. Requiring Section 8 landlords to use the HUD model lease, identified and implemented 1999.

. Changing the definition of income to include all income into the home of all MTW families

(2008/2009 Plan). Elimination of UAP payments by the establishment of a $0 minimum rent.
(2008/2009 Plan), identified 2008 and implemented 2009.

. Allowing qualified participants to select a flat or fixed-medical deduction instead of going through the

extensive medical-expense-verification process, identified in 2008 and implemented 2009.

. Converting all able-bodied families who entered our program after May 1999 to MTW programs with

fixed rents/subsidies and time limits, planned in 2008 and implemented 2009.

-
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Section VI: Ongoing MTW Activities

HATC implemented a fixed-proration amount for mixed families with ineligible alien-status members.
Families on the time-limit assistance were the only participants who benefited from a fixed proration; now
all elderly and disabled families are able to benefit from the fixed-proration amount as well. The prior
way to assess a proration was unclear with amounts varying from household to household. In an effort
to be consistent with all assistance recipients, the fixed proration was extended to all households.
Public-Housing occupants pay an additional twenty-five dollars in rent per ineligible family member per
month while on Section 8. Twenty-five dollars is deducted from the family’s subsidy per ineligible family
member per month.

HATC phased out the FSS program as of October 2002, as authorized in the first MTW Contract
Amendment. The contracts that were in place for the FSS program have expired with a majority of
former FSS program participants selecting to participate in the MTW Demonstration Program and,
therefore, this activity has no impact on this report.

HATC continues to require landlords to use the HUD model lease in an effort to conserve time. Be-
fore initiating this activity, the amount of time it took to scrutinize each landlord’s individual lease
agreement took varying amounts of times. There has been additional time savings because the term
specified on the HUD model lease is a one-year term, making lease terms and time limits easy to
calculate as opposed to some month-to-month leases that landlords sometimes submitted. Please
refer to Table 12 regarding baseline and benchmark for administrative cost and time savings related
to not having to review non-standard leases

By changing the definition of income to include “all income into the home of all MTW families”, HATC
believes it has eliminated the unnecessary process of verifying excluded income. Having to send
traditional third-party verifications to verify excluded income (such as school grants, foster care,
adoption assistance, etc.) and additionally track those verifications, was an extremely time-consuming
process (EIV does not reflect those sources of income). So in essence, that process was eliminated
by modifying the definition of income.

Eliminating UAP and establishing a minimum $0 rent has done away with a complicated process
that created an extra amount of work to reimburse a particular client often minimal amounts of money.
While the amount of UAP payment recipients were few, the process of establishing a UAP, obtaining
utility verification from the tenant, issuing a monthly check payment for that client and finally mailing
that check, was time consuming and costly. This process has now been eliminated.

The establishment of a fixed or flat-medical deduction benefits HATC and the client. Various verifica-
tions are sent in order to establish qualifying medical deductions. As is the case when verifying
excluded income, creating, mailing and tracking the numerous amounts of verifications to give a
medical deduction is extremely time consuming, and because of the meticulous detail of medical
information, calculating the appropriate medical deduction can be difficult and often error ridden.
Quialifying participants are allowed to select a flat, annual, medical deduction of $500. However,
those participants who feel their annual expenses would exceed the flat amount and would like to go
through the traditional verification process are still allowed to do so. Please see Table 12 regarding
baseline and benchmark for administrative cost and time savings.

Converting all able-bodied families to the MTW demonstration program has been one of the ultimate
time-saving activities in which HATC has been able to participate. Our agency converted all its
welfare-to-work program, able-bodied participants, all able-bodied families on the program before the
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beginning of the MTW program in May of 1999, and all able-bodied participants who ported into
Tulare County, along with all able-bodied families who entered the Section 8 Program after May of
1999. By allowing only elderly and disabled families to participate in the traditional Section 8 program
without fixed subsidies or time limits, the number of interims and retroactive rents have decreased the
level of time that staff needs to dedicate to these activities.

Table 12
Activity One: Administrative Cost Savings
Achieved
Measurement Baseline Benchmark Outcome Benchmark?
Comparison of Traditional HUD | La Serena based
Regulations in an HATC New on Traditional $80,571
Construction Project vs Section 8 the Cost of one $57,153 NO
Streamlines Operations under Regulations Eligibility Clerk Il
the HATC MTW Program. No Cost Savings

Activity Impacts and Outcomes:

While we did not achieve our benchmark of saving the entire cost of one eligibility worker, we feel that
a savings of $57,153, or 71%, of that cost is still significant. It was our hope to save the cost of one
eligibility worker. Even though we knew there would be significant measurable savings, we can only
estimate in our plan the number or redeterminations, retro-rent calculations and families with medical
allowances during a given year under traditional regulations; and, therefore, the amount of savings
we will achieve. We will adjust our expectations downward in the future.

Also, from the onset of the Tulare County MTW program in 1999, families were being encouraged to
become self-sufficient. This objective was to be accomplished through:

1. Fixed rents on the Public Housing Program for non-elderly or disabled families
2 Fixed subsidies on the Section 8 Program for non-elderly or disabled families
3. A five-year time limit on assistance for non-elderly or disabled families.

All these activities were planned and implemented in 1999.

HATC has collected and stored information for all MTW participants since the onset of the program.
We store information, such as income from their annual or interim reexaminations. This data has
been used to assess and determine important aspects of our agency, like rental amounts and rental
subsidies. HATC's baseline is the July 1, 2010 average gross-income comparison with Fresno
Housing Authorities participants. Its benchmark will be the comparison of gross-income
increases/decreases between Tulare and Fresno Counties.

-
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Section VI: Ongoing MTW Activities

HATC began receiving the baseline data from the Fresno Housing Authorities in October of 2009. Our
agency receives this information on a quarterly basis.

Table 13

Activity One: Encourage Self-Sufficiency in MTW Families
Measurement Baseline Benchmark Outcome Achieved Benchmark?

Income comparison
between HATC MTW

families and Average beginning

. 14% increase for Tulare county | TC-$22,647
income amounts for

participants in Fresno participants. $ 21,182 23%
each group . Yes
County where TC- $18 581 7% increase for Fresno county | FC- $19,344
traditional HUD ’ participants -$17,543 13%
- . FC-$16,371
regulations are in
place.

Activity Impacts and Outcomes:

While Fresno participants had greater-than-expected increases, so did the HATC participants, which
far outpaced the Fresno gains. We believe the greater-income increases can be directly tied to the
changes to the authorizations.

MTW Hardship Policy: The following is HATC’s hardship policy.

The Housing Authority recognizes that substantial, unforeseen hardships may arise, such that
families cannot pay their full rent. In such cases, the families may apply to the Housing Authority for
relief. Relief may consist of deferral of a portion of the rent. The Housing Authority shall consider
such a request, taking into consideration other local resources available to the family. Such requests
must be in writing, stating the reason for the hardship, and the expected duration. Consideration will
be given for hardship when a family has suffered a catastrophic change, which caused the death,
illness or long-term disability of an adult family member, which resulted in the loss of income to the
family. These families will be referred to CSET for an assessment of options and links to other com-
munity resources for recovery. A contract will be signed with the family stipulating the change to
their Moving-to-Work assistance and the steps the family will take to work toward self-sufficiency.
The contract will specify the amount by which the family’s Public Housing Program rent will be
decreased, and for what duration. The amount by which the rent will be changed will be determined by
Housing Authority staff on a case-by-case basis. If all possible wage earner(s) for a family
become(s) permanently disabled, the family will be changed to a traditional income-based program
with no time limit.

In cases where a CSET evaluation is not possible or productive, and where there are still possible
wage earners, the hardship request will be presented to a Hardship Committee made up of commu-
nity citizens who have sufficient knowledge of the MTW program to make informed decisions as to
the disposition of rental assistance for such families. Decisions of the Hardship Committee will be
final.

This policy is not intended to apply to seasonal-income fluctuations, nor minor or temporary reductions
of income.
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Section VI: Ongoing MTW Activities

Since the commencement of the MTW Demonstration Program, HATC has had a total of 154
hardship requests. Participants are allowed to request more than one hardship so the total number
includes second- and third-time requests. During FY 2012, we had a total of 32 requests. These
requests solicited different types of actions, such as requesting to be converted to the income-based
program or requesting additional time on the program. Families that submitted these requests had
medical problems or they felt that they did not have enough income to pay the total contract rent.

Of the 32 requests, no action was taken on two families; four families were converted to our income-
based program without a time limit; 17 families were given a one-year extension; nine families were
denied. Of the families given an extension, four were referred to CSET, which is a local agency that
also tries to promote self-sufficiency by offering services, such as job training and job placement.

For a complete list of all hardship decisions, please refer to our web site at www.hatc.net.

One of our eligibility workers recently sent this e-mail;

“Just wanted to let you know that back in June 2010, one of my clients requested a one-year
extension on the MTW program and the Committee put her back on the income-based program to
continue the nursing program. She just called to inform me that she has been offered a job and will
no longer need our assistance. She wanted to thank everybody for allowing her to finish the nursing
program and to become self-sufficient.

She really did appreciate the program. She also has a disabled child and often wanted to give up and
would cry in our office. | would encourage her not to give up because she had come this far. What a
happy ending!”

Revisions to Benchmarks/Metric and Data Collection Methodology:

Changes were made to the Benchmarks/Metrics and Data Collection Methodology in the 2009/10
plan year, but no further changes have been made.

Revisions to MTW Authorizations:
No changes to MTW authorizations were necessary.

HATC is authorized to make these changes according to the MTW Agreement, Attachment C, Section
C (11) Rent Policies for Public Housing and Section D(2) Rent Policies for Section 8 Section 2(b),
Determining the Content of Rental Agreements and Section F . It was necessary to waive regulations
for this activity in order to allow establishing rents which are not based on 30% of income, and
allowing the imposition of time limits on assistance rather than only terminating families when their
Total Tenant Payment equals or exceeds the contract rent for Section 8 or allowing Public-Housing
families to stay indefinitely paying a flat-rent amount. Further, waivers were needed to require
owners to use the Section 8 model lease rather than being allowed to use a lease of their own;
allowing a simplified prorated rent calculation for mixed families; allowing changes to the programs
definition of income; allowing the termination of the FSS Program, and allowing a change to the
calculation of medical deductions.

-
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Section VI: Ongoing MTW Activities

Activity Two — Increasing Housing Choices: In the 2008/2009 Plan, HATC discussed the neces-
sity of increasing housing choices for program participants. We believed one of the methods to
increase housing choices was to eliminate the 40% rule for families on the income-based program since
the rule had already been waived for all program participants on the five-year program. This new
change has allowed elderly/disabled program participants to choose units where the rent would
exceed 40% of their income, thus allowing greater housing choices. This activity commenced as of
January 1, 2009.

Revision to Benchmarks:

Changes were made to the Benchmarks/Metrics and Data Collection Methodology in the 2009/10
plan year, but no further changes have been made.

Table 14
Activity Two: Increasing Housing Choices
Achieved
Measurement Baseline Benchmark Outcome Benchmark?
Number of
elderly/disabled
participants paying
over 40% of their Zerf).non MTW 40 non-MTW families
) . . families over 40% of . Yes
income prior to waiver paying over 40% of 123

their income .
versus number of income towards rent.

. . towards rent.
families paying over
40% of their income
after waiver.

Activity Impacts and Outcomes:

The benchmarks were achieved because additional families were able to choose units they would not
have been allowed to rent without MTW waivers of the 40% rule. This increased their housing
choices. This happens to be the same number that took advantage of this choice as in the 2011 fiscal
year.

Revisions to Methodology:

No Revisions to methodology were required

Revisions to MTW Authorizations:

No revisions to MTW authorizations were required.

This initiative is authorized by our MTW Agreement, Attachment C, Section D (2) a. Waivers to the

regulations now allowing families to pay more than 40% of their income on the Section 8 Program
were necessary to permit this activity for families moving and starting a new contract.
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Section VI: Ongoing MTW Activities

Activity Three — Encourage Self-Sufficiency and Transition of Pre-1999 Families to MTW: From
inception of the MTW program in May, 1999, HATC has worked to encourage all its MTW program
participants to become self-sufficient. HATC did not, however, require that able-bodied families
participate in the MTW program at that time. Those families were allowed to choose whether they
wanted to participate in the MTW Program or remain in the mainstream program.

The MTW Demonstration Program was designed to motivate able-bodied families to work, seek
work, participate in job training and go back to school. We promoted those activities at the onset of
the program by establishing the following:

1. Establishing fixed rents for our non-elderly and non-disabled Public-Housing participants.
2. Establishing fixed subsidies for our non-elderly and non-disabled HCV participants.

3. Imposing a five-year time limit on assistance for all non-elderly and non-disabled families for HCV
and Public Housing.

In 2009, HATC reviewed its MTW Program policies with an eye to requiring pre-1999, able-bodied
families who had not chosen to convert to MTW to do so. At the time, there were only 99 families
remaining who had not voluntarily converted to MTW. In discussions with the HATC Board of
Commissioners, it was felt that these families also needed to be encouraged to be self-sufficient; and,
therefore, after a public hearing, HATC included in their 2009-2010 Plan a requirement that all pre-
1999, able-bodied families convert to the MTW program under the same conditions as post-1999
families, meaning flat rents and time limits would be imposed.

HATC has collected and stored income data on all MTW participants since the onset of the program
from annual or interim reexaminations. This data has been used to assess and determine important
aspects like rental amounts and rental subsidies.

This activity was implemented at the end of 2009, and families have not begun to time out at this point
S0 no hardship requests have been received.

Revisions to Benchmarks/Metrics:

The benchmarks and metrics have not changed; we are simply comparing incomes for HATC families
with a different group of families on traditional HUD regulations.

Revisions to Methodology:
Since we no longer have income-based rent payers in our Public-Housing and Voucher Programs, we

turned to our neighbors to the north, Fresno County for comparison data. Please refer to table 15
below:

-
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Table 15

Measurement

Baseline

Benchmark

Outcome

Achieved Benchmark?

Income comparison
between Pre-1999
HATC MTW families
who were later
converted and
participants in Fresno
County where
traditional HUD
regulations are in

place.

Average beginning
income amounts for
each group

TC- $14,982

FC- $16,649

11% increase for
Tulare county
participants. 7%
increase for Fresno
county participants
TC- $16,480

FC- $17,648

Actual Average
Incomes at the
end of the Fiscal
year
TC- $18,616- 24%
FC - $19,344- 16%

Yes

The data provided by the Housing Authorities of the City and County of Fresno is ideal because
Fresno County is very similar to Tulare County demographically. Resident profiles and economic
opportunities for both agencies have shown to be comparable. The Housing Authorities of the City and
County of Fresno do not participate in the MTW Demonstration Program; therefore, HATC
hypothesized that HATC-program participants will see a greater increase in income due to their
inclusion in the MTW program.

Activity Impacts and Outcomes:

While the Fresno participants had greater income increases than anticipated, so did the Tulare County
participants, and the HATC tenants still had greater gains in income than Fresno, which we believe can
be directly tied to the MTW changes.

Revisions to MTW Authorizations:

There have been no revisions to MTW authorizations used for this activity.

These items are permissible according to the MTW Agreement, Attachment C, Section C(11) for Public
Housing and Section D(2) for Section 8. It was necessary to waive regulations for this activity in
order to allow establishing rents which are not based on 30% of income, and allowing the imposition
of time limits on assistance rather than only terminating families when their Total Tenant Payment
eqguals or exceeds the contract rent for Section 8 or allowing Public Housing families to stay
indefinitely paying a flat-rent amount.

Housing Authority of the County of Tulare

Page 22

Moving To Work FY 2012 Annual Report




Section VI: Ongoing MTW Activities

Activity Four — Project-Based Section 8: In our 2009-2010 MTW Plan, HATC discussed building of
30 single-family units in the city of Tulare that would allow HATC to participate in the project-based
HCV program for the first time. This complex, Tule Vista, was built in conjunction with the City of

Tulare Redevelopment Agency.

without a RFP or
competition.

versus a streamlined process

review: Fifty (50) hours
at a cost of $4,238.

$1270.

competition: Fifteen
(15) hours at a cost of

of $847.

Table 16
Activity Four: Project Based Section 8
Achieved
Measurement Baseline Benchmark Outcome Benchmark?
. Time and cost of
Normal Project Based . .
Section 8 Probosal Time and cost of normal [streamlined process
i
. P . Project Based Section 8 |expected tp be used Ten (10) hours

Preparation and review . .

proposal preparation and [without RFP or used at a cost Yes

Activity Impacts and Outcomes and Achievement of Benchmark:

The first benchmark was achieved as HATC was able to save time and money by streamlining the
process for using project-based vouchers on this project without the usual RFP and proposal

evaluations.
Table 17
Activity Four: Project Based Section 8 (Increase Housing Choices)
Achieved
Measurement Baseline Benchmark Outcome Benchmark?
Allowable number of Allowable number of
Project Based Section 8 [units for Project
. ©) Thirty (30) units with ,

vouchers versus number|Based Section 8: 25% . i Thirty (30) Yes

. . i . Project Based Section 8
allowed in the previous |of a 57 unit project-
MTW plan Fourteen units (14)

Activity Impacts and Outcomes and Achievement of Benchmark:

The second benchmark was achieved. The project was completed in 2011 and all project-based
vouchers have been leased. There have been no revisions to Benchmark/Metrics or Data Collection

Methodology.

Revisions to MTW Authorizations:

There have been no revisions to MTW authorizations for this activity. HATC is authorized to
undertake such an initiative by its Moving to Work Agreement, Attachment C, Section D (1)(e) and D
(7). These sections allow HATC to use an alternate process for selecting projects in which to use
project-based vouchers, and how many units would be allowed to be project based in this complex.
Please see Tables 16 and 17.
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Section VI: Ongoing MTW Activities

Activity Five — Development of Additional Affordable Housing: In its 2009/2010 MTW Plan,
HATC proposed to partner with non-profit agencies in order to develop additional affordable housing
choices using Section 8 and Public Housing funds. Please see Table 18 below for baseline and

benchmark.
Table 18
Activity Five: Development of Additional Affordable Housing
Achieved
Measurement Baseline Benchmark Outcome Benchmark?
Additional number of
housing units built as a
. Zero (0) Twenty (20) None No
result of funding
flexibility.

Revisions to Benchmarks/Metrics or Data Collection Methodology:
There have been no revisions to baselines/metrics or data collection methods for this activity.
Activity Impacts and Outcomes and Achievement of Benchmark:

The benchmark for this activity were not achieved during the 2011/2012 fiscal year because any
additional affordable housing to be created using MTW money is still in development. Additional
projects are in the works, but were not completed as of June 30, 2012. The additional units created
with this funding will be reported in the 2013 and 2014 reports.

Revisions to MTW Authorizations:

This activity is authorized by Attachment C, Sections B 1 b and 2 allowing for combining of funding
and partnerships with non-profit agencies. Also, contributions of MTW funds to these projects are
authorized through the “Broader Uses of Funds” authority in HATC's Attachment D of the Standard
MTW Agreement. The HATC acknowledges that it must comply with PIH notice 2011-45 for the
development of affordable units with MTW funds.

These waivers are necessary to use Section 8 and Public Housing funding for non—Section 8 and 9 of
the 1937 Housing Act activities

-
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Section VII: Sources and Uses of Funds

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012, the only significant variation of budget to actual expenses
occurred within the Capital Fund. The fiscal-year-end June 30, 2012 actuals show we received funds
for both 2011 & 2012 Capital fund.

Table 19
CONSOLIDATED SOURCES AND USES OF MTW FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR 2012

REVENUE (SOURCES) BUDGET ACTUAL VARIANCE VARIANCE %
HCV Program HAP (1) S 16,322,955.00 $ 14,615,498.42 $ (1,707,456.58) -10%
HCV Program Admin Fee (1) 1,968,713.00 1,998,044.44 29,331.44 1%
Dwelling Rent Income 2,983,278.00 3,012,748.78 29,470.78 1%
Public Housing Capital Fund (2) 1,531,227.00 2,186,134.77 654,907.77 43%
Public Housing Operating Fund (3) 1,415,811.00 1,279,691.00 (136,120.00) -10%
Miscellaneous Income (4) 40,842.00 32,640.62 (8,201.38) -20%
Investment Income (5) 427,370.00 980,762.97 553,392.97 129%
TOTAL REVENUE $ 24,690,196.00 S 24,105,521.00 S (584,675.00) -2%
EXPENSES (USES)
Administration & General Expense 2,707,292 2,678,815 (28,477.36) -1%
Utilities 704,399 732,505 28,106.06 4%
Operation & Maintenance 1,558,696 2,074,332 515,636.23 33%
Housing Assistance Payment 15,088,681 14,602,259 (486,422.14) -3%
TOTAL EXPENSE S 20,059,067.96 §$ 20,087,910.75 S 28,842.79 0%
OPERATING INCOME/LOSS 4,631,128 4,017,610 (613,517.79) -13%

Reserve Draw down (unrestricted) - -

NET INCOME/LOSS S 4,631,128.04 $ 4,017,610.25 S (613,517.79) -13%

1) Hap Revenue received was much higher than what was estimated, as Admin fees was driven by HAP income, it showed correlated increase. VASH funds
were reported in the Non-MTW tab.

2) Capital funds were requisitioned after the expenses had been incurred. Of the $2.1 mil, $1.4 mil was prior years cap fund requisition shortfall, $730K
current Capital funds requisition received.

3) Total operating funds of $1.5mil., of which $217,175 was a prior year requisition received in current fiscal year.
4) Miscellaneous Income of $34,410 consists of tenants' maintenance charges, pet fees and legal fees

5) Investments Income were investment and interest gains. Due to down turn of the economy, projection on investment returns were done more
conservatively. The actual gains on investments were higher than projected.
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Table 20
CONSOLIDATED SOURCES AND USES OF USDA FUNDS

FISCALYEAR 2012

REVENUE (SOURCES) BUDGET ACTUAL VARIANCE VARIANCE %
RENTAL INCOME $ 1,869,653.00 $ 1,882,614.00 $ 12,961.00 1%
INTEREST INCOME 5,600.00 2,133.00 (3,467.00) -62%
MISCELLANEOUS 18,833.00 16,634.00 (2,199.00) -12%
TOTAL REVENUE $1,903,866.00 $ 1,910,531.00 $ 6,665.00 0.4%

EXPENSES (USES)

ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL EXPENSES 729,093.00 699,522.00 (29,571.00) -4%
UTILITIES 251,668.00 248,123.00 (3,545.00) -1%
OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE 775,812.00 611,840.00 (163,972.00) -21%
TOTAL EXPENSE $1,756,573.00 $ 1,559,485.00 $ (197,088.00) -11%

OPERATING INCOME/LOSS 147,293.00 351,046.00 203,753.00 138%
TRANSFER TO RESERVES 140,844.00 145,168.00 4,324.00 3%
CAPITAL/LONG TERM IMPROVEMENTS - 6,005.00 6,005.00 0%
NET INCOME/LOSS _$ 6,449.00 $ 199,873.00 S 193,424.00 2999%

The project was granted $1.5 mil of Joe Serna Funds for rehab to project causing an decrease in maintenance expense, thus increased the
expected operating income 138%.
Interest and Miscellaneous income were lower than expected.

Table 21
CONSOLIDATED SOURCES AND USES OF STATE & LOCAL FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR 2012

REVENUE (SOURCES) BUDGET ACTUAL VARIANCE VARIANCE %
GRANTS 7,974.00 7,974.00 - 0%
RENTAL INCOME 58,561.00 50,127.42 (8,433.58) -14%
INTEREST INCOME 420.00 422.93 2.93 1%
MISCELLANEOUS - 665.85 665.85

TOTAL REVENUE  66,955.00 59,190.20 (7,764.80) -12%

EXPENSES (USES)

ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL EXPENSES 33,011.00 32,767.44 (243.56) -1%
UTILITIES 10,154.00 9,864.79 (289.21) -3%
OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE 19,366.00 18,050.66 (1,315.34) -7%
TOTAL EXPENSE  62,531.00 60,682.89 (1,848.11) -3%

OPERATING INCOME/LOSS 4,424.00 (1,492.69) (5,916.69) -134%
TRANSFER TO RESERVES 2,548.00 2,548.00 - 0%
NET INCOME/LOSS 1,876.00 (4,040.69) (5,916.69) -315%

Decrease in rental income due to vancancies experience by project, thus causing a net loss variance of -134%

e
Housing Authority of the County of Tulare Page 26 Moving To Work FY 2012 Annual Report



Section VII: Sources and Uses of Funds

Table 22
CONSOLIDATED SOURCES AND USES OF CENTRAL OFFICE COST CENTER FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR 2012

REVENUE (SOURCES) BUDGET ACTUAL VARIANCE VARIANCE %
RENTAL INCOME 231,843.42 231,716.00 (127.42) 0%
INTEREST INCOME 106.38 32,973.00 32,866.62 30895%
INVESTMENT INCOME 100,000.00 182,483.00 82,483.00 82%
MISCELLANEOUS 1,167,470.73 1,458,922.45 291,451.72 25%
TOTAL REVENUE 1,499,420.53 1,906,094.45 406,673.92 27%

EXPENSES (USES)

ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL EXPENSES 450,000.00 397,981.88 (52,018.12) -12%
UTILITIES 14,000.00 23,673.31 9,673.31 69%
OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE 637,676.00 728,757.55 91,081.55 14%
TOTAL EXPENSE 1,101,676.00 1,150,412.74 48,736.74 4%

OPERATING INCOME/LOSS 397,744.53 755,681.71 357,937.18 90%
DEPRECIATION 105,000.00 99,920.00 (5,080.00) -5%
NET INCOME/LOSS 292,744.53 655,761.71 363,017.18 124%

Increase in physical cash due to residual receipt loan received from related party caused increased of interest income

Table 23
CONSOLIDATED SOURCES AND USES OF NON-MTW FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR 2011/2012

REVENUE (SOURCES) BUDGET ACTUAL

RENTAL INCOME 3,151,757.00 3,571,646.45

VASH VOUCHER PROGRAM HAP 149,100.00 116,836.50

VASH VOUCHER PROGRAM ADMIN FEE 24,595.00 18,110.56

MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 950,000.00 914,933.88

INVESTMENT/INTEREST INCOME (1) 48,980.00 26,410.88
TOTAL REVENUE 4,324,432.00 4,647,938.27

EXPENSES (USES)

ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL EXPENSES 433,161.00 447,421.63
UTILITIES 555,510.00 684,202.19
OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE 2,564,045.00 3,266,519.75
HOUSING ASSISTANCE PAYMENT 149,100.00 116,836.50
TOTAL EXPENSE 3,701,816.00 4,514,980.07

OPERATING INCOME/LOSS 622,616.00 132,958.20
TRANSFER TO RESERVES 657,743.00 350,852.50
DEPRECIATION 2,673,000.00 2,673,646.40

NET INCOME/LOSS (2,708,127.00) (2,891,540.70)

1) Investments Income are investment and interest gains.
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Single Fund Flexibility - The Housing Authority was able to utilize the single fund flexibility to pay for
administrative fees that would not have been provided for the units that were intentionally over leased
for the year and to pay admin fees at the approved rate for the year. Additionally we were able to do
repair items in our public housing program that would not otherwise be allowed as operating expense
eligible but would only be Capital Fund eligible so the flexibility was beneficial in that regard.

The MTW reserves as of the end of June 30, 2012 were approximately 20 million dollars. The
Housing Authority has committed to making loan advances as residual receipts notes to our potential
tax credit projects, If necessary and beneficial, outright capital transfers to be used as matching funds
to leverage other investment dollars, Utilized the reserves to make acquisitions of distressed
properties and add them to our housing stock which expands our voucher eligible housing for the
county..
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Section VIII: Administrative

Deficiencies have not been cited or observed in any of our monitoring visits, physical inspections or
other oversight visits during the report year.

As part of the administrative procedures of the MTW Plan, HATC did not do any specific evaluations
or assessments with regards to the MTW Demonstration Program.

All Capital Fund activities were included in the MTW Block Grant.

The agency certification, that the agency has met all three of the statutory requirements, is included as
Appendix A of this report.

Housing Authority of the County of Tulare Page 29 Moving To Work FY 2012 Annual Report



Appendix A: Board Resolution Adopting Report

BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
OF THE
HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF TULARE
STATE OF CALIFORMIA

-g0ao-
IN THE MATTER OF APPROVING ]
CERTIFICATIONS OF COMPLIANCE ]
FOR THE ANNUAL MOVING TO ) RESOLUTION NO. 201212
WORK REPORT 1
)
=000

At a duly constituted meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the Housing
Authority of the County of Tulare, a public body corporate and politic (the "Housing
Authority”), held on September 18, 2012, the following resolution was adopted:

The Executive Director is authorized to act on behalf of the Board of
Commissioners for the "Housing Authority”, to approve the submission of the Annual
Moving to Work Report for the PHA fiscal year beginning July 1, 2011, herainafter
referred to as “the Report”, of which this decument will be made a part and o make the
following certifications to the Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) in
connection with the submission of the Report:

1. “The Housing Authority” has met the statutory requirement o house at least
75 percent of the families assisted by the agency who have income in the
“wery low” category,

2, “The Heusing Aulhority” has met the statulory requirement to continue to
assist substantially the same total number of eligible low-income families as
would have been served had the amounts not been combined,

3 “The Housing Authority”™ has met the statutory requirement to maintain a
comparable mix of families (by family size) as would have been sarved had

the amounts not been used under the MTW demonstration Program.

Haousing Authority of the County of Tulare CAD30
PHA Name T PHA NumberHA
KEN KUGLER Executive Director

Title

September 19, 2012

Date
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4. This Rescluticn shall take effect immediately upon adoption.

The foregoing resclution was adopted upcn a mofion presented by
Commissioner Romero, and seconded by Commissioner Shaw, at a regular meeting of
the Board of Commissicners held on the 19" day of September 2012, Motion carried
by the following vate:

AYES: Saltzman, Romero, Snyder, Hess, Shaw, Rodrigues
NAYES: Maone

ABSTAIN:  None

ABSENT: Ybarra

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE
COUNTY OF TULARE

STEVEN B. SALTZMAN, Chai

MRS ohAsna 212

e
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Appendix B: Capital Fund and Budget

A B C D E F G H | J K
1 0 q A 0 0 e Co 0 e
2 b ) q e Budge
3 009 to e 30, 2010
2 o AMP 80 BA AMP 8 AR AMP 8 Al A AMP 817 P
5 Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual
6 |z de Family Family Family Family
7 ered Site
[l Age
9 Rece Reno ea
10 710 195 205 199 111
11 0 available 8,520 2,340 2,460 2,388 1,332
¥4 Average Bedroo e
[ % Occupa 67% 66%) 69% 65% 65%
14 0 Occupa 5,686.0 1,551.0 1,705.0 1,561.0 869.0
15 0 od Vacancie
16 [REVENUE
[ Dwelling Renta $2,974,162| $2,983,275 $803,024]  $765,848] $862,507| $897,069 $832,765|  $830,984 $475,866] $489,374
[E] Non-dwelling Re 2,982 2,460 805 748 865 681 835 662 477 369
[E] Transfer from Capita d (1406 - 128,799 - 39,162 - 35,681 - 34,636 - 19,320
po] Investme ome 314,000 768,549 84,780 226,057 91,060 215,721 87,920 [ 209,337 50,240 ( 117,434
pAY Othe ome 374,865 | 1,456,563 102,956 378,942 108,236 343,877 105,068 | 435,759 58,606 [ 297,986
22 INEIREEE $3,666,009 ¢ 9,646 $991,565 | $1,410,757 | $1,062,668 | $1,493,029 | $1,026,588 |$1,511,378 $585,189 | $924,482
23 |EXPENSES
P2 Ad ative Salarie $ 416517 [$ 448,208 115547 | $ 119,668 | $ 125422 |$ 126,135|$ 103,879 |$ 130586 |$ 71,668 $ 71,819
25 |EE0E 166,589 163,515 47,689 39,982 48,956 47,289 41,845 52,653 28,100 23,591
26 |N0E 13,888 13,724 3,750 1,294 4,028 3,807 3,889 7,705 2,221 917
PAd Staff Training 10,000 1,369 2,700 396 2,900 426 2,800 20 1,600 527
pE) Trave 10,224 5,991 2,760 1,530 2,965 1,782 2,863 1,765 1,636 914
29 AN 6,220 2,583 1,680 627 1,802 774 1,743 750 995 432
30 PG e Othe 106,500 114,980 29,232 21,005 30,757 25,950 29,857 46,571 16,654 21,454
31 iENY ative $1,360,654 $750,370 $203,359|  $184,503| $216,830] $206,163 $186,876] $240,050 $122,874| $119,654
32 [ 4,516 5,882 1,219 1,411 1,310 1,646 1,264 1,823 723 1,002
33 |I=E 53,676 46,882 14,493 8,260 15,566 18,761 15,029 14,737 8,588 5,123
34 (EE 206,524 195,576 55,761 67,454 59,892 34,314 57,827 70,091 33,044 23,718
35 SIENE 221,435 228,797 59,787 54,218 64,216 78,284 62,002 60,321 35,430 35,974
k[ Tota e $486 $4 $131,260 | $131,343 | $140,984 | $133,005 $136,122 | $146,972 $77,785 [ $65,817
il Maintenance Salarie 358,783 424,909 94,588 91,107 99,049 134,775 114,114 | 142,194 51,032 56,833
38 |EEIE 207,905 225,315 54,434 55,220 58,318 65,538 65,258 71,858 29,895 32,698
EE] Maintenance Materia 423,272 397,944 105,818 82,508 105,818 116,109 105,818 | 147,008 105,818 52,319
T Maintenance Co 586,006 690,345 158,222 123,092 169,942 234,571 164,082 | 234,172 93,760 98,510
X HUD Cap - soft co - 128,799 - 39,162 - 35,681 - 34,636 - 19,320
7] Total Maintenance 965 $1,86 $413,062 | $391,089 | $433,126 | $586,674 $449,273 | $629,869 $280,505 | $259,679
43 ance 56,914 56,953 15,632 13,827 16,433 17,065 15,952 16,533 8,898 9,528
LYY PILO 79,832 82,202 22,661 20,242 21,759 23,524 22,193 24,119 13,219 14,318
PTY Bad Debt Expense 25,475 18,378 6,878 1 7,388 1,101 7,133 13,945 4,076 3,331
F:ii] Total Genera pense $16 $ $45,171 $34,069 $45,580 $41,691 $45,278 $54,596 $26,193 $27,177
47 QIE pense 52,954,276 $ $792,851 | $741,004 [ $836,519 [ $967,532 $817,549 1$1,071,487 $507,356 | $472,328
48 |Cash Flow from Operations $711,733 | $2,087,295 $198,713 | $669,753 | $226,148 | $525,497 $209,039 | $439,890 $77,832 [ $452,155

e
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Appendix C: Financial Statements

Note: This is the same audit submitted in the 2011 Report as the audit for 2011/2012 is currently under review.

Housing Authority of the County of Tulare

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE
COUNTY OF TULARE

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SLUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULES AND

INDEFPENTHENT AUIMTORS” REPORT

JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010

Page 39
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF TULARE
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2011 AN 2010

Table of Contents
Page Number

Independent Auditor™s Reporl I
Management’s Discussion and Analysis 3
Entity — Wide Financial Statements

Statcments of Nel Assels 11

Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund

MNet Assels 14

Staternents of Cash Flows 15

Maotes to Financial Statements 16
Supplementary Information

Housing Awthority of the county of Tulare - Financial Data Schedule 25

USDA Form RI 3560-7 and LISDA Form RD 3560-10 49

Reconeiliation of Comprehensive Grant and Capital Funds 65

Owerall Compliance, [nternal controls and Federal Awards Scction

Keport on [nternal Control Over Financial Reporting Based on an

Audit of Financial Statements Performed 10 Accordance With

Covernment Auditing Standards a7
Report on Compliance with Requirciments Applicable to Cach Major

Program and on Internal Control over Compliance in Accordance

With OMB Circular A-133 o9
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards "
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs 72
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i

KELLER & ASSOCIATES, LLP
18&45 Shermon Way, Suile 110
Reseda, CTA 91335
8158.383.3079
wwwe kellerllz.com

Independent Auditors' Report

Board of Commissioners
Housing Authority of the County of Tulare
Visalia, California

We have audited the accompanying basic Fnancial stocmenis ol the Housing Authority of the County of
‘Tulare {the “Housing Authorigy™), as of and for the year ended June 30, 2011, These financial statemenis
are the responsibitity of the Housing Authority’s management. Our responsibility is o express an apinion
on thuese Anancial siziernenis based on our audit. The financial statements of the Housing Authority of the
County of Tulare as of June 30, 2010, were awdited by wher awditor’s whose report dated Januany 19,
2011, expressed an unqualified opinion on those statéments.

We condueied our audit in aecordance with auditing standards generally accepled in the United States of
America and the standards applicable o fnancial aodits contained in Governmenr Auwdiring Srandards,
izzued by the Comptroller General of the United States, These standards require thal we plan and perform
e gudils to oblain reasenable assurance about whether the financial statements are Free of malurial
misstatement.  An mwlil ingholes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporling the amounts and
disclosures in the tinancial statements.  An awdit also includes assessing the accounting principles used
and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis For our opinian,

In cur opinion, the financial statcmenis refemed 1o above present fairly, in all material respects, the
respective finaneial position of the Housing Authority, as of June 30, 201 1, and the respective changes in
finanwial pewition and cash flows for the year then ended in conformity with secounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of Ameries.

Meanagement s Disewssion and Awalysiz on pages 3 thwough 10 are nol o required part of the basic
fnancial statements but arc supplementary information required by the Govermmenial Accounting
Standards Board. We have applied certain limilcd procedures, which consisted principally of inguiries of
management regarding the methods of measurement and presentation of the supplementary information.
However, we did not audit the information, and accordingly, express no opinion on i
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I aceordance with Geveramenl Auditing Swadurds, we hiave alse issaal o report dated January 8, 2012
on our consideration of the Housing Authority™s internal control over financial reportiong and our tests of
its compliance with cerlain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grants. ‘That report is an integral
prart of an awdil perlormed in aceordanee with Goversmeni Suciting Srandards and should be read in
conjunetion with this report in considering the results of our audit.

Or andit was performed for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial stotements of the
Housing: Aathority 1aken as a whole,  The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards
required by the UE Office of Manugement wed Rodiet Ciecalar A133, Awdits af States, Local
Governments, and Non-Frofie Organizations, and the financial data schedule required by the Depariment

of Housing and Urban Development listed in the table of contents are presented for the purposes of

additional analysiz and are nol a reguired part of the basic financial statements,  Such information bas
been subjected to the anditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic Nnancial statements and, in our
opinion, is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation (o the basic financial statements taken as a

whirle.

Reseda, Califomia
January %, 2012
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis

This discussion and enalysis of the Housing Awthority of the County of Tulare (Housing Authorily)
financial performance provides an overview of the Housing Authority™s financial activity for the fiscal
vear ended June 30, 2011, Readers are encouraged to congider the information presented here in
conjunetion with the aceompany ing hasic fGnancial statements ingluded in this report,

The Mangement's Discussion and Analysis (MIDM&A) 15 an element of the reporiing moedel adopted by the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board {GASB) in their Statement No. 34 Dasic Financial Statements

and Managements’ Discussion and Analysis = for Siate and locy] Governmaents, issoed in June 1999,
Certain comparative information between the curvent vear and the prior year is required to be presented in
the MD&A,

Financial Highlights

+  The Authority™s net assets increased by SE069.930 during 2001, resulling in nel assets of
BEE3,500,156, Net assets are sub-categorized into capital net assets, 59,464,379, resricied el
assels, FIO668T and unrestricted net assets (hguid), 553,844 800,

»  The totl revenes incressed by 180,096 during 2011, and ended at 28,907 006, The increase
i revenues was due ooan inerease i voucher subsidy, interest rates and capital funding,

= Total spending Yor all Howsing Authurily programs was approximately $22 million for the year.
Approximately 56.3 million of rental and investment income were generaled o cover part of the
tedal expenses, and government grants and subsidies covered the balance. Approsimately 61
pereent of our FY 2011 spending was for housing assistance payments.

Overview of the Financlal Sfatements

The Authority’s financial statements consist of two parts = Management®s Discussion and Analysis (this
section] and the basic financial statements. The basic financial stalements include the Cotity wide
financisl statements and notes to the financial statements,

= The Awthority-wide financial stitements provide information about the Awthority’s overall
financial position and resuls of operations. These staterents, which are presented on the acerual
basis, consist of the Statement of Net Asscis, the Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and changes
in Fund Mer Acsets, and the Statement of Cash Flows,

*=  The basic financial statements also include a “Motes to Financial Statements” section that
provides additional information that is essential to a full understanding of the data provided in the
Entity-wide statermenis,

The rermainder of the overview section of Management’s Discussion and Analysis explains the structure
and contents of each of these statements.
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Management®s Discussion and Analysis (continued)

Owerview of the Financkal Statements (continued)

The Stetentioni af Net Assets presems information on the Housing Authority's assets and liabilities, with
the difference between the two repoted as net assels, Over lime, inereases or decreuses inonel assels may
serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of the Houwsing Authority is mproving or
deterinating.

The Staremenr of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Ned Assefs presents information showing how the
Housing Authorily’s net assets changed during the mogt recent fisenl year. All changes in ret assets are
reported as scon as the underlying event giving rise (o the change oceurs, regardless of the timing of
related cash flows, Thus, revenues and expenses are reported in this statcment for some ilems that will
result in cash flows in future fizcal periods.

The Statessent of Caxlr Flows presents the change in the Howsing Aulhorily’s cash and cash equivalents
during the mest recent fiscal vear, All changes in net assets are reported as soon as the underlying event
giving rise o the change ocours, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Thus, revenues and
expenses are reporied in this staement for some ffems that will eesult in cash flows in fulure fscal
periods.

The Statement of Cash Flows presents the change in the ousing Authority’s cash and cash equivaless
during the most recent Nscal vear.

The nomes fo hazic financial statements provide additional mformation that is essential 1o a full
understanding o the duta provided in (the fond Gnancial statements,

Financial Analysiy

As we noted eorlier, the Housing Authority uses funds to help it control and manage money for particular
purpiases. The following analysis focuses on the net assess {Table 1) and the changes in net assets {Table
2] of the Housing Autherity as a whaole,  The largest portion of the Housing Authority's nel asscis
(32.4%) reflects 015 investment in capilal assets (e, land, development ¢osts, and construction in
progress, structures, equipment and vehicles) net of relaled depreciation, The Housing Authority uses
these capital assets to provide services o program participants, conscguently these assets are not available
[ luture spending.
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Current Assels

Capiral Assets, net of depreciation

MNon-Current Assets

Management's Discussion and Analysis (continued
£ ¥

Table 1

Statement of Nel Assels

2011 2010

b3 ADZOLEI 5 46,638435
59,464,579 58,229,175
5451656 5,693,198

T'otal Assets 5 115,208,065 & 11 560,808
Current Lizbilities b 1435221 § 1,303,294
Mon=Current 1.iabilities 4,200,088 3,321,288

Total Liabilities % 3701800 % 5,124,582
Met Assels:

Trvested in Capital Assets, Net of Eelated Debt 5 50464570 K 38,229.175

Restrictad Met Assets 156,687 15,189,714

Unrestricled Net Assels 53,444,890 32,017,332

Toral Wet Asseis

5 113,506,150

£ 105,436,225

Major Factors Affecting the Statement of Revenue, Expenses, and Changes in Nel Assets

s Capital gssets increased by approximately $1.235 million (net of accumulated depreciation and
dispositions). The increase in net capital assets was due to the ongping aclivity of the capital fund
preygrars and purchase of properties to be developed.

*  Cash decreased approximately $15.502 million due primarily to the tansfor of cash ino
investments, as 2 resull of einvesting in the recovering economy and related market return on

investments,

Beceivables increascd  approximately  $300 thousand due to pavment of

approximately $140 thousand of HUD receivable and reimbursement of $440 thousand advances
lrown Kaweah Management Company for the purchase of W. Oriole, 5. County and Oakwood

Properties,

funds above as well as increases In market rates.

Housing Authority of the County of Tulare
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis {continuel)

Tabkle 2
statement of Revenues, Fxpenses, and Changes in Net Assers

___2011 2010
Oparating Revenue: '
Rental Tncome ] 51349006 S5 5437813
Grants and Subsidy 21,090,048 19,700,033
Other Revenue 1,357,332 |,745 438
Total Operating Revenue 17,682,286 20,881,252
Operating Bxpenses:
Housing Assismnee Paymenis 13,474,956 13,402.752
Admimistrative Services 694,451 738,944
Personnel Services 4,212,006 4,009 234
Contractual Services 1,587,878 1,450,376
Utilizies bB2,124% (i, S50
Muterials and Supplies 562,840 664,280
lngurance 246,622 270,238
Miscellaneous 157,922 204,306
Dieprecialion 422,935 202,817
Total Operanng Expenses 22021748 21,592, |88
Operating Income (Loss) 5,660,538 3,289 094
Monopuerating Revenues (Expenses)
Interest Revenue 1,095 k43 1,627 086
Giovernmenl granls 40,528 129,195
Dbt Forgiveness 88,407 38,407
Casualty losscs (3,635 -
Interesi Cxpense (1é,00) (22,177}
Cnpjl‘.n] Contribulions 1,361 0586 1,601,2%}
T'otal Nonoperating Revenues (Fxpenses) 2,565,62-5_ 3423800 .
Change in Net Asscts 8,226,163 B.T12,894
Met Assers ar Beginning of Yyar 105 436,226 06,425 326
Prior Peried Adjustment {156,233) 298 (K
Met Assers a1 Fod of Year FO113506.156 5 105436224

i1
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis (continued)

The Authoriey's Funds

This scetion of the report will offer explanations for each fund’s separate activities, Although financial
reporting is combined into one Tuml, the Awhorily maintains several funds internally for fscal and
compliance purposes. Each tund's activity only reflects reverve and grant funds received and costs
assogialed with operating specific programs or properties, subject 1o the Authority's rules and policies
that govern housing services, as well as capital assets for cach program or propery. The internal funds
are described below,

Business Type Furd — Named the Relinquished Fund, this fund operates as the property management
“division™ of the Authority. Its main sources of income are management, maintenance and renial fees to
other programs. The Fund represents non-HUTY resources developed from o variety of activitics. (hher
nun-program business operations are accounted hencin,

LConventional Public Housing — Under the Conventional Public Housing Program, the Autherity rents 710
units that it owns 10 low-income houscholds. The Conventional Public Program is operated under an
Anrual Contributions Centract (ACC) with HUD, and HUTD provides Operating Subsidy and Capital
Grant funding o cnable the PHA to provide the housing ot a rent that is Based upon 30% of household
income, 'he Conventional Public Housing Program also includes the:

Lapital Fund Program, which is the primary funding source for physical and management improvements
to the Authoritys praperty, aml the

Huusing Choice Voucher Program — Under the Housing Choice Voucher Program, the Authority
administers contruels with independent landlords wha own the property. The Authority subsidizes the
family’s rent through a Housing Assistance Payment made to the landlord. The program is administrated
under an Annual Contributions Contract (ACC) with [IUD. HUD provides Annual Contribuiions
Fundiey to enuable the Authority to structure a lease that sels the participants' rent at 30% of household
income if they are not in the Moving 1o Waork Program. HUT} allows the Authority (o lease 2,836 units.

Farin-Warker Apartments — The Authority owns, manages, and operates 445 units of permancni housing
for farm-worker familics,  These units went under major rehabilitation in 2004, 2005, and 2004,
Eligibility i based upon income lrom farm work,

MASH = The Auhwrity administers vouchers on bebalf of yualified recipients as to 35 units quealifying for
Housing Choiee Vouchers under the VASH Program, The HUD-VASH program provides resml
assistance under a supportive housing program for homeless veterans. This program combines 1lousing
Chaice Voucher rental assistance for homeless veterans with case management and clinical services
provided by the Departmunt of Veterans Affairs (VA) at its medical centers and in the community.
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Management's Trscussion and Analysis (continued)

Capital Assets and Debt Administration

Capital Asscis

A of year-end, the Authority had 559,464,579 invested in a variety of capital assets as reflected in the
following schedule, which represents a4 nel increase (sdditions, deductions and depreciations) of
%1.235,404 from the end of last vear.

Table 3
Capital Assets at Year-Und (Net of Depreciation)
2011 2010

Eamd 5 4,182,397 & 4,182 397
Huifdings JB, 332 800 38,332 800
Fquipment — Dwelling 318,665 318,665
Equipment - Administrative 21,951 21,951
Lewsehold Improvements 44,178,682 42,520,243
Subtonal 7,034,594 B3,376,255

Less: Accumulalud Deprecialion (27.570,015) (27.147 ﬂﬁ'ﬂ!
Capital Assets, Net of Accumulaled Depreciation b 59.464,570 % 58,229 175

Table 4
Changes in Capitzl Assels
2011 2010

Beginning Balance 5 58229175 % 54,676,372
Adiditions 1,658,339 J.B853,070
Hetirements, at cost - (148,925)
Previous Depreciation on Retired Assets - 50,877
Depraciation (422,935) (02819
Ending Balance § 39.464,579 % 58229 (75
Debt Outstanding

As of yearend, the Autherity had 54,136,738 in debt cuistanding (bonds, notes, cie.) compared to
33,180,478 lasi your, 1 5936,260 incregse.
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Management®s Thscussion and Analysis (continued)
Economic Factors and MNext Year's Budget and Rates

The Housing Authority (Authorityd is commiticd in ils effons of providing affordable housing to the
residents of Tulare County. As we look 1o the future, the Autharity, working with Kaweah Management
Company {KMC), 2x well as other potential non-profit entities, is in the process of aequiring exisling
rulti-tamily projects or vacant land propertics for new developmenis,

Az a Moving-To-Work (MTW) agency, the Autherily is authorize to consolidatc MTW revenues (Public
Housing Operating Subsidy, Capitai Grant and Ilousing Choice Voucher funds) into Block grant, This
gives the agency the flexibility o apply Federal funds in ways that best address local needs and the
ieverage to increase local low-income housing units and expand housing choice for low income residents
anl participants,

Un May 30, 2008 twogether with The Vidalia Redevelopment Agency (VREDA), and KMC, with (ke
fnanging o be provided by the Authority, has purchased a pices of property on Cowet and Paradise Street
in Visulin., As of June 307 2011, the 11 rebab components are fully compleied, it is in its final phase of
development of the additional nine new units, and the project is estimated to come onling at the end of
2011, Conrt & Paradise is 2 15 year tax eredit profect pannered with Alliant LLC.

The Authority has completed rehabilitation and redevelopment of Oakwoud and Vetter Street 20 units
project in Visalia; 3Z=unil project, Myrtle Court in Visaliz; 73-unit project, Lindsay Senior Apariments in
Lindsay; 48-unit project, Village Grove Scoior Apartments; [6-unit project, Gateway 1 in Farmersville;
A3-unit project, Tulare lrrigation District in Tulare; 4-unit project, Palomar Senior Apartments in
Farmersville: two new (oorplexes on West Criole and 57 unit projest, Euclid Village in Dinuba,

Projects currently under developments are: 47-unit project, The Aspen Court; 64-unit, Bardsley and
Murrison in Tulare and 49-unit in Exeter; $-unit project, East Kaweah in Visalia, With the flexibility of
MTW funds, the Awhority had acquired a piece of land on Goshen aml Loversiane for future
development.

Significant economic factors affecting the Authority are us fullows:

. The Authority &5 reliant on federal funding from the U. 5. Depatment of Housing and Urban
Development (HULY), and the U. 8. Department of Agriealture (USDA); and stare funding lrom
the Catifornia Gffice of ousing & Community Developmenl,

' Vuzure congressional funding appropriation.
. The Autharity unrestricted Met Assets may be used to fund any shortfalls rising from the possible
economic dowrn lums thus redocing subsidies and grants.
* The state of the economy, aller the current recession.
. Lowal labor supply and densand, which can alfeet salary and wage rates
. Local inflationary rental trenuds, which can affect vacaney levels
- Inflationary pressure on utility rmtes, supplics and other costs
9
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis (continued)
Economic Factors and Next Year's Buduet and Rates (continued)

Rental rates had been level through the 1990"s, Since the vear 2000, rents have increased a1 a faster rate
than historical wversges. This is due o a shorage of affordable housing units in the arca. Muost of our
properiies are operated on an annual budger basis, therefore, we do not benefit proportionately from th
higher rents, except vacancy levels will remain low; e, more renl income reduces subsidy levels, Since
we o not ewn market units, higher rents will fot inerease our bottom line.

To afford the debt service for improvements at the Fanm Labor units, the Authority will prursue rent
ingreases, which can be subsidized by rental assistance rom federal funds. The debt related to office
improvements will be paid from office lease charges to the Authority progeans,

Lxpansion of the Authority’s rental unit’s base would allew for increased profits.

Contacting the Authority’s Financial Management

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, residents, customers and creditors with a general
overview ol lhe Authorily’s finances and to demenstrate the Authority's accountability for the money it
receives, It you have guestions ahout this report or need additional financial information, contact (he
Authority’s Executive Director, at 5140 W, Cypress Avenue, Visalia, CA 93277, or by telephone at {559}
H2T-3700), exlension 114,

e
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OOF THE COUNTY OF TULARE
STATEMENTS OOF FINANCIAL FOSITION
JUMNE 30, 2001 ANTY 2000

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS 2011 2010
Cash
Cash - unrestricted L 14,893,064 5 22,730,043
Cash - restricted - modernizalion & development 2,720,395 -
Cash - other restricted 299,403 10,652,541
Cash « lepant seeurity 385,525 409,595
Total cash 18,300,387 33802079
Beceivalles
Accounts receivable - HUD other projects - 142,119
Accounts receivable - other government 23,551 15,1184
Avvounts receivable - miscellaneous 2.816,115 2,450,746
Accounls receivable - tenant dwelling rents 34,387 25,126
Allowanee for doubeful accounts - tenant
dwelling rents (3.573) (30703
Accruad intgrest receivable &34,120 762,552
Total receivables 3,600,380 3,395,555
Cnher current asseis
Iavestmenis - Unrestricted 088,534 4814977
[mvestments - Restricted 20,10 826 4,050,370
Prepaid Cxpenses and Other Asseis 152,072 153,800
Inventories 449 431 IR1650
Total olher current assets 28,291,863 0 440,801
TOTAL CUIRRENT ASSETS F 30,291 830 % 46,638,435

The accompanying notes are an integreal part of the Nnancial statements.

I1
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF TULARE
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION (CONTINUELY
JUNE 30, 20011 AND 2010

ASSETS (CONTINUED)

NONCURRENT ASSETS 2011 2000
Fixed assels o
Land b3 4,182,397 § 4,182,397
Buildings 38,332,899 38,332,800
Furniture, vyuipment and machinery 3180665 318,665
dwellings
Fumiture, equipment and machinery 21,951 21,951
sdministration
Leaschold improvemeants 44,178,682 42 530,343
Arcumulated depreciation (27.570,015) (27,147.080)
Met fixed assels 9.464,579 58.229.175

Other noneurrent assels

Mates, loans and mortgages receivable 2451656 5,693,198

Total other noncurrent assets 945 I,i’}.‘_iﬁ_ 5,691,198
TOTAL NONCURRENT ASSETS BE916,215 63,922 373
TOTAL ASSETS % 119,208,065 % 110,560,808

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

12
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF TULARE
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION (CONTINUED)
JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2000

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

LIABILITIES 2001 2010
Current liubilities

Accounts payable, < 90 duys LY 276,200 & 195,435
Accrued wapes payable - 1,165
Acerued compensated absences - current

portion 218,351 220224
Accrued interest payable 6,974 R
Ageounts payable - HUD PHA programs 4,900 4,900
Accounts payable - other government 37,HH1 -
Tenant security deposils payable 38004z 411,365
Deferred revenus 103,840 104,316
Current portion of long-term debt - capital

projects/morigage revenue bonds S8,407 88,407
Other current liabilities 155,958 233,757
Acerugd Habilities - other ~ 161,765 537,749

Total current liahilities 1,435,221 1,803,209

igs
Leng-term debi, net of current poriton -

MNoncurrent lizabili

capital projectsmurlgage revenue bonds 4,048,331 3,002,071
Accrued compensated absences - noneurrent 218357 229217
Total noncurrent liabilities 4,266,688 3,321,288
TOTAL LIABILITIES _ 5,70 s 5,124,582
EQUITY
Invested in capital assets, nel ol related delbt 549,404,570 8270175

RESERVED FUND BALANCES

Restricted net assets 196,687 L5, 0189.719
Lnrestricled net assets 53 544,890 32,017,332

TOTAL EQINTYV/NET ASSETS 113,506,156 105,436,226
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS b L9 z0806s S 110,560 808

The accompanying notes are an integral purt of the financial statements.

13
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF TULARE
STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 ANT 2010

201 2010
Hevenues
Operating subsidy £ 21090048 % 10,700,053
Rental ingueme, net of bad debis 5,234,900 5437813
Investment income 1,095,845 1,627,086
Covernment grants 400,528 129,195
Dbt forgiveness BEA0T EEADT
Mizcellaneous meome 1,357,332 1,743 436
Total revenues 28,907 066 28,725.970
Expenses
Administeative services 94,451 T3R,944
Casualty |osses - non capitalized 3.633 -
Contraciual services 1,547 878 1,450,376
Depreciation and amoriiztion 422,935 202,819
Housing assistance payinents 13,474,956 13,402,752
[Insurance expenses 246,622 270,238
Interest expenses 16, GUE 22177
Materials and supplies 562 849 B64,280
Miscellangous expenses 157,922 204,360
Personnel services 4,212,006 4,009 534
Utilities 662,129 648,580
Tomal expenses 1?‘..041,98_9_ 21,614 366
Net income before contribulions and transfars _ 6,865,077 T 111,604
Contributions and transfer
Capital cantribunions 361 056 160,290
Mel income from contributions and transfers 1,361,086 1,607,250
CHANGES IN NET ASSETS 8,226,163 B712,894
NET ASSETS AT REGINNING OF YEAR 105,436,226 B, 425,326
EQUITY TRANSFERS (156.233) 298,006
NET ASSETS AT END OF YEAR b 115,500,156 3 105,436,226

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Mnancial statements.

14
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF TULARE
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 ANTY 2010

2011 2010
Cash Nows from operating aclivities
Tenant revenues 5 4930879 % 4,098,054
Mimn-lenanl revenues 23,033,246 24,889,447
Crperating and mainlenynee expenses (22,180,267} (20, 101,362)
Net cash provided by operating activities 7,783,858 T.086,139
Cash flows from invesling activities
Purchase of property and equipmen [1,658,330y (3,851.670)
Proceeds from sale of fixed assets . ERRIEES
Met activity of invesiments (18825013 (1,371,624
Met eash used in investing aclivities (20, 483,352) (3,127.250)
Cash flows from Mnancing activites
Increase in noles, loans and murigages receivable (3,758,458) -
Priseecds from notes pavable 956,260 00,000
Eepayment of noles payable = (T4.214)
Met cash (used in) provided by financing activities _ {2,302,198) 425,740
Met (decrease) increase in cash and cash equivaients (15,501 692 1,184,675
Cash and cash equivalents at the heginning of the period 33,802,079 30,617,404
CASH AND CASH FQUIVALENTS AT END OF PERIOD b lﬂ,.?ﬂﬂ',}&_?_$ 33,802 074

Cash Naws from operating aetivitics
Change in et assels 3 B236, 16D E 712,804

Adjustment to reconcile nel assets to net cash
provided by operating activities;

Depreviation and amorization 422,935 2022919
Lquity transfers (156,233) 208,006
Diecrease (increase) in operating assety:
Accounts receivables {304,027) (1,339,759
Inventories (67,781) (238,374)
Prepaid expenses and deterred churges 41,754 (18,161}
Increase (decrease) in operating liabilities:
Accounts pavable and other acerued expenses (358,510 282,075
Tenant security deposits payahlos {20,423) 6,639
Met cash provided by operating activiticy 5 7,783,858 % 7,550,130

The accompanying notes are an integral part ol the Onancial statemenis,
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF TULARE
MOTES TO THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS
JUME 30, 2001 AND 2010

1. Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The Tousing Autherity of the County of Tubare (the “Authority™) is a municipal cosparalion
located in Visalia, California and was established wnder Section 3420 of the California Health ond
Safely Code as a local agency within the Ralph M. Brown Act of 1937, Public Housing
Authorities were authorized by the Federal [ousing Aet of 1937, Under that authorily, the Tulare
County EHousing Authority was incerporated in - Dueeember 18, 1945 to provide and promate sal
and sanitary hueusing for low-income persons residing in Tulzre County,

A seven member board of Commissioners appuinted by the Tulare County Board of Supsrvisors
governs the Autherity. The Executive Director is appointed by the Board and is responsible for
the daily tunctions of the Authority,

Financixl Reporting Entity

The Authority’s financial siatements include the accounts of all the Authorily’s  operations. The
eriteria for including organizations as component units within the Authority’s reporting entity, as
sel forth in Section 2100 of Gevernment Accounting Standards Doard’s (GASE’s) Codification
of Governmental Accounting and Tinancial Feporting Standands, include whether:

*  The organizztion is legally separate {can sue and be sucd in their own name)

= The Authurity halds the corperate powers of the organization

= The Authority is able to impose its will on the organization

*  The erganization has the potential to impose a finoncial benelit / burden on the Authority
¢ There is a fiacal dependency by the organization on the Authority

Based on the foregoing criteria, no entities were identified as component units of the Authority.

Programs Administered by the Anthgrity

The Autharity administers annual contribution commcts 1o provide low-meame housing with
primary financizl support from the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUDY,
Conlract administrated by the Authorily are as follows:

Comventional Hiusing

The Conventional flowsing Progran is used to account for the operations of the Authority’s own
rental housing unils subsidized by HUD through annual contributions contract SE190, The
program has 710 dwelling units under manogement as of Tune 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively,
Tranzactions related to the Comprehensive Grant Progeam are included in Conventional Huousing
Program.

16
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HOUSTNG ATUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF TULARE
MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 20010 AND 2000

Programs Administered by the Authority (continued}

Haousing Choive Vouchers Program

This fund is used to account for the operations of the flowsing Choice Fouchers Program.
Dring the Nsal year, funding for 2,836 unils under annual coniributions ¢ontract number
MEWCADZ0 was received.

Mo — Rehabilitation
The Mad-Rehabiliiction Fund accounts Tor 5 renial unils,
Adnrinistration

The Adminissration Fund serves as an operating Tund Tor all programs. It pays all normal
oparating expenses which are reimbursed and receives advances from all programs. This Tund
also accounts for 17 rental units owned by the Authority, 445 units for USDA, 75 units for
Parkwood Manor, and 12 units for Clark Courl.

Basis of Accounting

The Awthority’s financial statements are presenied on the Tl scerual basis in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of' America. The Awthority applies
all Governmental Accounting Standards Roard {GASB)} pronouncements as well as Financial
Accounting Stundards Board (FASB) staements and interpretations, and the Accounting
Pricciples Board (APB) of the Commitice on Acecunting Procedure issues on or before
Movember 30, 1989, unless those pronouncemens conflicl wilh or contradict GASD
proncuncements.

All aetivities of the Authority ane aceounted for within proprietary (enterprise) funds, Proprictary
[unds are used to account for operations that are (a) financed and operated in a manner similar 1o
privale business enterprises where the intent of the governing body is that the cost (expenses,
including depreciation) ol providing goods and services to the general public on a continuing
hasis be financed or recovered primarily through wser charges; or (b where the governing body
his decided that periodic determination of revenues earned, expenses incurred, and‘or net income
is appropriale for capital maintenance, public policy, management eontrol, avcountability, or
ather purpasas.
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HOUSRING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF TULARE
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
TUTNE 30, 2001 AND 2010

Organiration and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Basis of Acconnting (continued)

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenuss and expenses from non-operating items.
Operating revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and producing and
delivering goods in connection with a proprigtary fund's principal ongoing uperations. The
principal operating revenues of the Authority are rents collected from tenants and subsidics
provided by federal agencics. The Authority also recognized as operating revenue and expenses
the portion of imerest on bonds and notes related 1w housing developments of the Authority and
its partnerships. OUperating expenses for proprictary funds inclule the cost of sales and services,
administrative expenses, depreciation on capital assets and amortization of hond discounts, Al
revenues and exponscs nol meeting this definition are reported as non-operating revenues and
expEnses,

The acenunting and (inancial reporting treatment applied 1o the Authority is determined by its
measurement focus. The transactions of the Authority are accounted for on a flow of econmmie
resources measurement focus.  With this measurement focus, all asscts and all liabalities
associated with the operations are included on the balance sheet. Net asscis (i.e., total assers net
of tolal liabilities) are segregated into invested in capital assets, net of related debt, resiricled and
unrestricted components. When both restricied and unrestricted resources are availalle for use, it
is the Authority's palicy to use restricied resource first, and then unrestricted resources as they are
needed,

Usc of Estiniates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U5 penerally accepted
accounting principles reguires management o make cstimates and assumptions (hat sffect
reporiing  amounts of asseis and  lisbilities and  disclosures of contingent asscts  an
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of income and
expenses during the reported period. Actual results may differ o such estimates.

Income [ax Status

The Autherity is exempl from federal income taxes by the Internal Revenue Service and  from
the California Franchise Taxes by the California Franchise ‘ax Board,

Reclassilications

Cortain accounts in the prior-year financial statements have been reclassified for comparative
purposes w confonm W the presentation in the curment-vear finuneis] statements,
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HOUSTNG AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF TUHLARE

NOTLS TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUTNE 30, 200 1 AND 2010

1. Organiration and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Subscquent Events

Management has evaluated subsequent events through January 9, 2012, the date on which the
Fmancial stawements were availeble w be lsseed and there were no subsequent events requiring

discloaune,

1. -ash ) cquivalents and Investments

Cash and eash equivalents consists of amounts deposited in checking accounts.

The Awthority maintaing a cash pool that is available for vse by all funds.

Cash deposits are comprised of the foliowing:

2011
Operating and reserves — various banks b 18,257,075
Peity Cash on Hand 1450
Resiricted Cash - Lecal Agency Investment Fund 41,362

Investment - Stifel, Micolaus & Company, Ine. =

2010

§ 23,099,686

1,450
1 50,09%
10,550,345

% 18,300,387

5 33R02,079

Investments ane carried at cost, which approsimales fair market value.

Investments are comprised of the following:

201F
Investment - Stifel, Nicolaus & Company, Inc.  § 27690360 %

000
4,865,347

$ 27,690,360 %

£,865,347

The Autherity's deposits are ealegorized w give an indication of the level of risk assumed hy the
Authority at year-end, Category 1 Includes insured deposits that are insured or collateralized with
securitics held by the Awthority or its agent in the Authority’™s name, Catepory 2 includes
uninsured deposits collaleralized by securities held by the pledging financial institution’s trust
department or agent in the authorily's name. Category 3 includes uninsured and uneollaters lized
deposits including any bank balance that is collatcralived with securities held by the pledging
financizl institution or by ils rust depanment or agent but not the Authority’s name. Uninsured
anid collateralized depesits are classitied into these three eategories depending on wha holds U

collateral security and hinw they are held,
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF TULARE
MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 34, 2011 ANEY 2010

Cash and Cash Fguivalents aml Investments (continued)

At June 20, 2011 and 2000, the Authority’s deposits with various financial instilulions have a
carrying amount and bank wvalue of 18237075 and 515904421, respectively.  OF the
Authority’s total bank balance, 313,257,075 and 315,904,421, respectively, was covens by
Federal Depository Inswrance and classified as Calepory 1,

The Authoricy’s cash management practices are poverned by HUD requirements and Stare of
California statues. These requirements authorize the Authority to invest in banker's acceplances,
time certificates of deposit, repurchase agrecments, gerlain commercial paper, obligations of the
Limited Stawes and its agencies and instrumentalities allowed for the California State Treasurer's
Local Investment Pool.

Regulations require that amounts on deposit with financial instilutions be collaleralized at a rate
100% ol umeunts in excess of deposit insurance covarage,

The Autharily maintaing cash balances in excess of the federally insured amount of £2350,000 at
various financial institutions. These balances are fully collaterulized, with securities pledged and
held by the bank, as required by the ULS. Department of Housing and Urban Development,

Balances are presented on the Statement of Net Assets as follows:

2001 2010
Cash b 18,300,387 % A3 80200
Investments - Restricted Ee,534 4,050,370
Investments - Linrestricted 26,701,826 4,814,977
Total Cash B 45990747 % 42 BT 426

Land, Structures and Equipment

Land, structures and equipment are recorded at cost. Mon-expenulable assets are capitalized and
depreciatel from the respective place-in-service date. Depreciation is computed on the straight-
line method based on the estimated useful lives of the individual assets: 15-40 years for buildings
and improvements aad 3-10 years for cquipment. Maintenance and repairs are charged to oxpense
when inewrred.

20
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF TIIE COUNTY OF TULARE
MNOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30,2001 AND 2010

kX Land, Structures and Equipment {continued )

Land, structures, and equipment consist of the follewing at June 30, 2011 and 2010:

June 34,
June 30, 2010 Additivng IEtirements 2011
Land b3 §,182,397 X - % - 4,152 397
Buildings 38,337 8909 - 38,332,509
Equipment —
Dwelling 1B AAS - - 15,663
Equipment - Admin 21,95] - - 21,951
Leasehold Trpr. 42.520,353 1,658,329 - 44,178,682
Subtotal 83,376,255 I.658,329 - £7,034,594
Less:
Aceumulated
Depreciation (270470800  _ (422935) - (27.570,015)
M £ 58229175 % 1,235.394 3 - 59,404 564
June 30,
Jume 30, 2009 Additions Rutirements 2010
Land 5 4,182,397 8§ 5 - & 4,182,397
Duildings 3E,332,809 - - 38,332,899
Equipment —
Lrwvelling 313 6635 - - F1E,665
Equipment - Admin 21,951 - - 21,95]
Leascheld Impr, 38,015,598 3R33,670 (148,925) 42,5201,343
Subial BLATLAL0 3,853,670 (148,925) B5. 376,255
Less: o
Accumulated
Depreciation {26,995 138) [201,519) S0RTT (27,147,080}
Met b 54676372 3 1650851 % (OR048) § 58,229,175

21
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF TULARE
MNOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUWE 30, 2001 ANT 2000
4. Loeng Term Deht

The notes payable consist of the following a1 June 30, 2011 and 2010:

2011 2010
1% Mongages payable w the Unied
States  Department  of  Agriculture,
pavable in  anouwal  insmllmenis of
ER6,007 retiring at various dates, no
amortization schedules available, b3 599178 % 1,599,178
3.5% note payable to Calitornia Housing
Finanee Agency. No pavment due for 10
years, 1,500,000 1, 50U
MNon-interest bearing note to the City of
Visalia, Califomia. Mavable in monthly
installments of %200, secured by real
property. 33,500 33,800
Mon=interesl boaring nole 1o the City of
Visalia, Califomia. Mo stated rate of
interest, payment schedules or due dates, 47, 504} 47,5300
Total Long-term debt 4,136,738 3,180,478
Less: Current portion 88,407 - AR 407
Long-term deln 3 4048331 b 3,092,071
Estimated fure principal maturities are as follows:
Fiseal Year Ended June 30, Amount
2012 % 88,407
2013 RE,407
204 #8407
2005 88,407
2016 H4.407
Theeeafter o BE%4T03
® 4,136,738
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF TULARE
MOTES TO THE FINAMNCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNIE 360, 20011 AND 2010

Emplovee's Pension Plan

The Housing Authority ol the County of Tulare is the administrator of a single-employer pension
plan established May 1, 1980, to provide retirement benelits for it emplovees. The employees of
the lousing Authority are considered to be employed by the Administraiive Fund of the
Authority. Employee cost, including pension cost, is allocated 1o various funds and programs in
accardance with the repular cost alloeation methads used 1o pro-rate salaries, Separate audited
financial statements of the pension plan are issued annual Tor {ts fiscal vear ended December 31,
A complete description of the plan and the pension benefit obligation are included in that report,

Post Employmeni Benelils

In addition to the pension benefits described in note 5, the Authority provides health plan
coverage Tor relivees theough a varety of health plans.  The Authority contritnnes $230 per
employvee toward the monthly premiom.  Post-employment benefits inciude medical benefits
only.

A tolal of T and & retirees participated in the plan as of June 30, 2011 and 2010, respeetively. The
eost of postemployment health care is recognized each month as premiums are paid on a pay-as-
you-peo basis.  For the years ending 2007 aml 2000, the cost of postemployment benefits was
H45 919 and $39,530, respectively.

An actuarial reporl was prepared during the previous year lo estimate the annual required
contribution {ARCY for the funding and acerual of postemployment benafits under GASE 43 and
45. Per the actuarial report, the annval requized contribution ol §332 482 was estimated using a
4.5% dizcount ru.

Actuarial assumptions were based upon CalPERS demogrphic (employee turnover, monality
and retivement rates) assumptions, based on 1997-2002 cxperience study,  Unfundsd actuarial
aceruc linbility (or excess assets) is being amortized as a level percentage of projected payrolls
an a ¢losed basis over 30 years, The actuarial acerued liabiliy was based on the cotry sge normal
cost method with costs spread 25 a level of percentage of pay.

In addition, aciuarial valuations included the following information at Tune 30, 2011 and 2010

001 2010
Actuarial accrocd liability (AAL) 3 LEAIEIT 3 1622,217
Actuarial value of assets at beginning of year . -
Unlunded actwarial accrued liability (UAAL) & TEOIEIT % 2622217
Remaining amortization period 8 29
Normal cost % 170,570 & 64,010
Amortizetion of UAAL IRI.912 163,665
Annual required contribution (ARC) § 352,482 3 327,675
23
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF TULARL
MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNLE 30, 2011 ANL 2010

Post Employment Benefits (continued)

2011 20140
Annual required contribution {ARC) b2 152482 % 327,675
Inlgrest vn net OFEB obligation 19,042 th, 794
Adjustment to ARC {27,724) [9.423)
Annual OPEB cost £ 344398 % 325 M6
Projected nct retiree claim costs (45,9149) (39,530)
[nerease in net OPER obligation z 298,479 % 285,510
Met OPEB obligation - beginning of year i 436,488 & 150,972
Met OPEB obligation - end of vear 3 731967 & 436,455

Commitments and Contingencics

In comnestion with various Federal and State grant programs, the Authority is obligated (o
administer the programs in accordance with regulatory restrictions, and is subject to audit by
grantor agencies, In cases of noncompliance, ihe agencies involved may require the Autharity to
refund program monies.  The amount of expenditures which may be disallowed, if any, by the
grantor canned be determined at this time although the Authority expects such amounts, if zny, 1o
e immatarial.

The Authority is contingently liable in connection with claims and contracts arising in the normal
course of its aclivitics.  The Autherity management is of the opinion that the owcome of such
matters will not have a material efficct on the basic financial statements.

The possibility exists that [IUD contributions may deerease in the Tiure, In the event that such
contributions were significanily decreased, the Awthority would need to seck olher funding
SOURCES [0 MAlntain operations al currenl level.

Moving 1o Work Demonsiration Frogram

The Authority has been operating under @ Moving to Work Demonstration Program Coniract
(MTW) with the Department of Housing and Urban Development for the Section & and
Conventional Fublic Housing Programs since May of 1999,

The MTW Program was implemented in order 1o pursue the following objectives:

¢ Cost savings by streamlining HUD processus, applying risk-based inspections and ren:
simplitication.

+  Self sufficiency through earned income exclusions and selt sufficiency reguirements.

® Housing choices increased by forcelosure prevention and homeownership programs,
inereasing the percentage of project-based vouchers and developing mixed-income and lax
credit properties.

24
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Fosition 3
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PART 1= BALANCE SHEET
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DAABILITIES AND OAWNERS EQUNTY
CHRRENT LIARNATIES
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LOKG-TERM LIARILITIES

3T HATTE BaVARIE RURAT BIFVES OPAWENT 5% __-{:1}[...1UI & 07
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i 29 d 355 [s 2,919,055 [ § 2937325 |

Warming:  Sectinn 1001 of Title 18, Unitex Seates Code provides: "Whoever, in wny muabier wilhin the juri.ldi-c!-ial of any department or
agency af the United Siates Enowingh aml willlslly fulvilies, conceals or eovers up by any ieiek, scheme, or deviee a material
foet, or makes noy [nlse, Gelilious e fruudulent stetements or représentations, oF makes of uses any False writing or document
knowimy the same o contain any false, Aetitlows or laudulent statement ar entry, shall be fined wnder this il ar imprisoned
nidl maore than five vears, or bath,
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265200 1
=0 EigmaanT af Borrowir or Borrawers Represomialive)
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(Tirke}

FART IT - THIRD PARTY VERIFICATION OF REVIEW
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[P} fNERarE

e vl Tkl

Rl

I Liews o the above verification and signature, 5 review comnplosed, daled and sigred by @ persem or fion quiatlified by livense ar certitheatian is
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Fagition 3
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TROJECT MAME EORERCWER MAME |RORROWER I AND PFROJECT MO
Sonoea Apartiments - Heusing Authority of the Couwnty of Tulure
Loan' | ranster Amount § Mo Rate Payroers § 1T Pavinent £
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PART 1-OFERATING AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSE SCHEDULE

CURRENT PROPOSED COMMUNTS
BLUDGET ALUTTUAL BUDGET ar {VTF}]

1. MAINTERAMCE AND REFARRS PAYROLL. ovocrinonn e 1% 498 19,003

1 MAINTENAMCE AND REPATHS SUPPLY .o 16,679 16,920 |

T MAITRMAMCE ANE REPAIRS £OMTRAL 15,852 15730

A PRINTING et sssmenss o siesss smimserasanins 30000 3,400

S SROW RERIUVAL ., crsims s semrssmmesre e o .

b ELEVATOR MAINTENANCECONTRACT v rammrarases i msmseras sesssses ]

CEE T [ 14832 | 15,158

5 SERVEIE . [ 1] 1,673 Pest Contral

T ANNUAL CAPITAL BUDKTT (From Fart Ve Olperaiugi.. ... 26,450 17, iMéE

M. OTHER OFERATING EXFENSES sirmings. .. e

VL SHRTETAL MARKT & OPERATING (5 s 200 rrs e 95,371 [N [ o

12 ELBCTRICETY | I dsererad oovevsceninsons ey ERI 17440

13 WATER :| sk ha am - ] 1125 6,008

14 SEWER - e 15,959 1R.272

15, PUTL MRS~ v s e s I . 165 (it}

16 CEAKHAGE & TRARH REMOVAL R 4576 10,462

IT T N T ILT T v s o i o e e i

18 SUBTOTAL URILILIES (17 shes 177 e x 33,321 39, 164 [{] [}

10, SETT MAN ALEMERT BAYROI ) L T TR 16,884 16,733 —

B NIRRT BT i v s s S s sk s T 28,326 28326

. PROJECT ALDNIINU BXPEMSL. .. ... o L )

12, PROIFECT RO0K KEERING ACCOLINTIMG

13, LPGAL EXPEEES o cicciarcis scaeemsms recee L] 12

A ADVERTISING . oo, RE] To5

54 TELERHOME & ANSWERING SERVECL... i iy

I OFFICE SLPFLIES o nsinnia . 2,990 2,920

. CFFICE FURNITURE ANG BQUITMENT. . oociimiismninianininnn

B TRADNING BXPRMSE. ..o oeyerssiiieias 350 137

T HEALTH NG, & OTHER FMP BENEFITS . 13,426 12,945

300 PAYROLL TAKS .ver e vererme e srremssrsmssssts sbsssanasas smasasas

G0 WORKER'S COMPENSA NN 2180 1,79]

32 AWTHER ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES fMimidr,. 00 1466 | Collection Losses

33 ELB-TOTAL ADMIMISTRATIVE {9 thea S0 ... &6, 161 [T il [1]

34 BRAL CSTATE TAXTS....ooocviereicane

35 SPELIAL ARSHESMERTS it

W GTHER ¥aXES, LICENSES AND PERMITS.....

MY PROPERTY & LIABIRATY BNERANCE... . B 3,325 3.693

15 FIDELITY COWERAGR INEURANCE s orasane

I, DVHER IMRURAMICE .o s e s i

A SUB-TOTAL TAXES & INSURANCE r)4 shew 455 — i 3325 3,695 ) H i}

A1 TOTAL QKM EXPENSES 1F] 1 081 35 1 4o [ 206,178 | L7400 | 0] 0

The aceompanying notes are an imegral part of these firancial staterents.
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HESERVE ACCIOUNT:

I RECPMNING RAL AMNCE

T THAMSPER TORCSERAVE. .. oo e s cvmimran snes
THAMEFEY PRI RESFRVIE
J AP ERATING LERICLT

& AMNAUDAL CAPFTTAL BLDGET @Mari F oo Beawe VBl sy v smnos s innes

& WHIFLEIRAG & FOUIRMIFST REPATR

& OTHER MON-CFTRATING EXPEBSED. v imiieiansn ssimpenaimsinas|

P TOTAL 0 0w Bl s s v it 00 00
B FMIMRGE RALAMOE fit - 2= 7.

GENERAL OPERATING ACCOUNT:*

BEGINNTNG BALANCE. .. .o iimmsimisnanai i ssiessia snsmas i ntonas

REAL ESTATE AND INSURANCE ESCROW
ACCOUNT:*

BECGINMIMNG BALAMCIE. .o rcris i s srrras smimr s

ERDING BALANCE e nssmanien
TENANT SECURITY DEPOSIT ACCOQUNT:™
HELINMING HALAMLE

ENDIRG BALANCE. ... ...

4 "L e SR IR ISRTAD A T SRR

—_ PART NI-ACCOUNT BUDGETING/STATUS

MUMBER OF AFTLICAN TS UM THE WAITIR 1LIR]
MUMASR OF APPLICANTS HEEDING RA

CLRRENT PROPOSLEL COMMERTS
BULDGET ACTUAL _BUDGET or (YT
F6a,058 | 30,167
15,000 ﬂL';ll | Int, nsur, Dep
BN PR TR
B0, 770
3, (HIF B3.643 [
277,359 265,433 i
47,504 FOEET
6,00 0N
16,528 7120110
5,04 GO0
RESERVE ACCT. REC BALANCE.....ooevvevenre.
ARMOLUNT AHCACYBERIND, 20 vvavean vcvmimnanisicicians

The pecomprnying noté: are an inlegral part of these financial statements.
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PART IV-RENT SCHEDULE AND UTILITY ALLOWANCE

A, CURKRENT AFPFROVED RENTSUTILITY ALLOWANCE

POTENTIAL INCOME FIROM

_UNIT DESCRIPTION RENTAL RATES EACH RATE
i UTILITY
L2 BIAE |.'_f’ﬂ I . IYPE HMUMEBER RASN MOTE RATE] HLTH BASIL MNUTE HATE 1 ALLOWANCE
* b i A1 w0720 3 &
3 1 s 455 L, ) 5 i
A W i|s awf TL800 $ 107
CURRENT RENT TOTALS: sraps0 | &
BT WLE HLUL
1. FROMYSED RENTS - F.!ﬁ.‘{'ﬁ'l.'; l'l;:m: TiL2QI0 ) e
POTENTIATL INCOME FROM
LIKIET NDESCRIPFTION ) REMTAL RATES EACH RATI
RE 517F VRIT _TYPE | MLUIMBER BANIN, MIFIE  RATE HUD [ASIC HWOTE RATE HLITE
7 M AE £21) _ w70
5 " s 155 162,800
i " a|s 45 Ih520
CHRRENT RENT TIFFALS: ]
BAKIC MNOTL Hi
C. PROPOSED UTILITY ALLOWANCE - Effective Date: TN
. MONTHLY DOLLAK ALLIYWANCES
ER SIZE| LNIITLYPL NUMBER LELECTHRIC GAS WATER SEWEH TRAKIE OTHCR TOTAL
2 M sls  20ls 4 $ 67
3 M wls a7ls as $ 7]
4 M Iz % a1 | 5 &b 5 107
The wevompanying notes are an integral part of these lnancial statements.
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PART V - ANNUAL CAPITAL BUDCET
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Mejee Eleetrical.
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Appendix C: Financial Statements

FART ¥1 - SICNATURES, DATES AND COMMENTS

Warning: Section 11 of Title 18, Unites States Code provides: "Whoever, i sy umniler within the jurisdiction of any
depariment or agency of the United Statex knowingly and willfully falsifies, conceals or covers np by any trick, scheme,
ur deviee o muterial faet, or mukes any false, Aetitious or fraudalent slatements or Fepressntations, or makes oF Uses any
false writing or document knowing the samwe to contain any False, Belitious er Fraadulont statement or entry, shall be
finedd wnder this tivle or imprisened net more thao five years, or both.

THAVE REATY THE AROVE WARMNIMNG STATEMENT AND | HERERY CERTIFY THAT THE FORGOIMNG INFORMATION |5
COMPLETE AND ACCURATE TO THE BEST OF MY KMNOWLEDGE.

820/2011 o
{DATE) {Sipeiure of Burnuser ve Bomower's Hepreserintive)
.l'\.ﬂCE_Jl;__J NTAM I
1 litlgh
AGENCY APPROVAL /el Dvvelegronent Approval (}_‘I:."n_-'m.f,l DATE:
COMMENTS: )

The wwcumpanying notes are an integral pan of these Gnancizl statements,
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Appendix C: Financial State

Finm K1 130 10
R, D2.05)

Pusiliun 3
MULTI-FAMILY HOUSING
RORROWER RALANCE SHFEFT

FART I = BALANCE SIIEET

FORM AFMROVED
D M, 035D Ee

MROIFEETT MAME

Linnell, Woadwville, Terra Dalls &

Wiaalia Farm Centers

WORROWER NAME

Hausing Authorily of the County of Tulare

ECHEILCAW I LY AR PROIELC ] M0,

DAROUUTAS (46

CUREENT YEAR FRICR YEAR COMMENTS
BEGIMMIMNG DATES = T T
ASSETS EMINMG DATES- AFNE0L GAZOLT
CURKENT ASSETS T
1. GRENERAL OFERATING ACCOLKT......... IE 179644 |8 74,170
TR TANE INEURANCE ACCOUNT
3. KESERVE AU ..oc0. eeesemsnns o 524 468 Alke 395 -
4, SECUHINY LEMIRIT ACTOUNT s s st s 114,153 110624
5. CTHER CASH fdkemifid ..o, 1540 130 peity cish
B OOTEAL MBI s emrrnss crvmemvcsnes remrosrmnens | W LAIF RE
7 TOTAL ACCOASNTS RECTIVAILE Dhiiark e .. 20_:'0_; 17,459
ACLTE BUVELS 30 DAYE .0
ACCTS RUVEL Hl-0 DAY [
AL RCVEL $0.00 DAYE S
AULTS REVEL VIR 9 RaYS ® " i
E LL33: ARLC/W ANUR FUAC IXILHEFGL AULOUDNES .. ..
9 INVENTORIES £ - - o e e m s
W FHEPAYMINTR 18,055 (8,138
L1} - g
1] TOTAL CURIEENT ASRE TS Sl § ohew J i B5h Gd2 H29.956
FIXED ASSETS
0 A v v v Ty 0 [1]
B BLLENNGE... . . e e e et L6, 150 285 165, 10 485
L3, DRER ACCHRALLATI (PR ECIATICN (278, 767) [261,834)
b FLENINUIRE 8 BUFMENT .. ooy [i] i}
17 LRSS ACCURMUILAT LAY BUPREEIATION, Lo iiimisiimiimticni e L] 0
15 BITE AWK GERATTE s (W ME RIS . i 1
1% TCH AL FIAKI ASSETS (Al 1F w150, 15,911,518 13,5265
OTIER ASSETS
. STANGRHLE ASSELS NI UL ACULMLLTED AMORT 0 7 _
el TOTAL ASSETE ol 12, 18 amd Mo S 16,768, 160 16,572 587
LIABILICIES AN OWNERS EOUITY
CURRENT LIABIITIES
a0 ITPRAL AUUIHINTS FAYARLF fumck i 37,388 43,:1!.13
ACUTS PAYARLE 0.0 [IAYS whIAEr
ACCTS PAYABLE 1060 1YE 0 -
ACCTS AV ALILL S8 LAYY g0
ACTTS BAVARLE OV w0 DAYS o]
I3 ACANEN FAY ALBLL w o fio) - [ ]
73 OTICR CURHLNT LIADILITIES
25, SECURITY DEPOSITS A 112,571 1 10LB0S
n TOFAL CURREN T LALIBILETIES fddad 12 e 251 i 145,053 | 5 154 658

omading 4 1 PRprresrd FADwTin 41T oy § VA, i e v s Al A AT OF RAAISE, B J S 1 s Foieend o 0Tl s s bieesio o St eaaetont wles 1 ara 3 Teklhd £ M e Pecemtare, Fior st (A0

vl A, G b Irfarvett ol w1 B0 AR, The Ui el o ovsplons obin st sl an et e reorage 3 donss e puagmemin s fusding

s sbiy i anmrara uakreing et bt e I Brokad e v s g e C1 TV OF RSN,

L s T T e e 3

Tl uceompanying notes are an integral part of these financial S@EmEms,
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Appendix C: Financial Statements

LOMNC-TERM LIARILITIER

27 HOTHE PAY AR F BLRAL DEVH] APKINT. £ ] BAG,137 | & B08,971
3. OTIER (. oo oo 29,780 B3, 041
1] TETAL LONGTERV LA TVIES i 16 sd 777 935917 GE4,912
an TOTAL LIABILITIES pdsdd 35 ond 38, . | 1,085 870 | 1,139,610 1
S0 UIWPERS BOUTIY [Nl Wurll) (27 sefaur 789, | 15,682,290 | 15,432,977 I

X TUTAL LEABILITEES AMIs QWNERS EQUITY )
AT 7 o 35 [= 6160 [ § 16,572,587 |

Warning:  Section 1001 of Title U8, Unites States Code provides: "Whoever, in uny noater within the jurisdiction of any deparfment or
agency of The United States koowingly snf willlully falsifics, eoneeals oF covers up by any trick, schense, ar device 2 malerl
fact, ar males any false, Gietitivus or froudulent statenents o Fepresentations, or makes or wses any falbse writing or dosument
kmuwing ihe same te contain any Talse, fletitious or fraudulent statement ar enbry, shll be Gned under this title or imprisoned
not more than five vears, or bath,

I HAYE REAL THE ABOVE WARNING STATEMERT AND | IICREDY CURTIFY THAT THE FORCA L INFORMATIN 15
COIMPFLETE AN ACCTIRATE TOy THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE.

021200
(fanch [Sgmsaadvre of Foreower v Sorrawer's Sepreaeniutive

Avcountant
[Tafef

FARD I - THIRD PARTY VERIFICATION OF REVIEW

1We have reviewod the homower's eecords. The moannpanying bulunce sheet, and ssatement of zcual hudoer and ivcome on Fom RD 356027, is g
Tair represernation o the barower's meoends,

U comity that o identity of ineerest exists hetween nee'vs and any udividisl o ergonization doing business with the project or bomower,

Aot §Spnatire]

(e and Ty

fudidirana)

Il o the above verificativn and signaturs, a review compleied, dated and signed by u perstn or fham qualilied by license o cenlification is
#loched.

The accompanying seles arc an integeal par of these financial staemenis.,
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Appendix C: Financial Statements

BIULTIFPLE FAMII

FPosition §

UTILETY ALLIYWANCE

X NMOUSING FROJECT BUDGET!

PORM AFPRLEL
LAMILS B G301

FPROICCT NAME

LinnellWeadvilleVisaliaTerra Bella

BORROWER NAME
Housing Authoeity of the Cownly of Tulare

NORROWER (D AND PROJECT NO,

M Rate Pavmem 3

Lean'T rangler Amount £

1C Payient 3

e paring Msriad Fiaabges Trpe Frogei Remtal Tvpe AT Thws Bedbrriog unilhies e maencr ¥ barsrbr rquecst
L P Tetsteal + Fenily Fult Predt inetend. uniisnf BAL Camenr nammider
Quancily * Rogmlar Bapum Viderty ¥ Linated Fosi W Theieiily L 2 ol A ks
Bdnnthily B L hsnigy Congmgsin Hon-Fadp ¥ W W Sewer Disreswtr Accaanting Mafind
[} Crepup llamg Traxh
i Other Serviging | Mised 1 Other fuh o oo
| FART 1-CASI FLAW STATEMENT
CURRENT PFROMOSET COMMENTS or
BUDKGET ACTUAL HLDGT (YTD)
BEGINMING 14715 THH0 T1/2010
EMIMMNG DATES= | AGIN2H] A00200 |

OPERATIONAL CASH SOURCES
I RHNTAL BUCTME. . s oo 1,611,720 1,372,668
3 WIK RINTAL ASRIRTARCT RECYTVILY ]
AL AFFLICATION FRTR RECHIVED |
4. LALMLHCY AHITYFNDING. ...
S INTEREST SUiasdl: 3,504 TR
. TEMANT CHARUES. . 30K 3,978
T OTHER - MPRENLLT SILREES. .., 9,540 9852 T
B LU rFavner and Contivgéns Al ... 32,254
F LESS Ggpewiy Approvnd Droeminar Abemaasl ..
0 S TENTAL J o B 88 B s — 1,594,030 1,601,204 1]
NON-OPERATIONAL CASH SOURCES :
L1 CARN - MO RO
12, ALFTHORITED LOAH (Ko RAS
13 THAMEFRR PRI RESFRNE 28,000 EAE
14, HLIE-TETAL £ ke VB 22,000 EXCT []
15, TOTAL CASH SOURCES 70+ M, 16200 | 6T | 0]
OPEFRATIOMNAL CASH ESES
W, THTAL ALERA EXPENSES Frum Fart At o e 1410 Gl 1,335,423 i
17, RIS BENT PAYSINT &l 554 61,584
1R, AR PAYRIT (fherrvgirs
19, HHE PAYMENT fae Fos B
0. REDLILTICN DN FRIGE VEAR PAVARIES (22015 prior year aﬂlu:uln;m
A1 TEMAMT GILIY PAYMENTR. :
21 THANSFER 100 MESERVLE., [EI L] 124,179
23 LONG-TERM |menumm oo [i]
4. RETURN T00WXIRMNE ASSET MANALEMENT FLI..... [1] [i]
M SU-TOTAL (0 sheu 25, 1,564,407 1A% 171 [1]
HON-DIPERATIONAL I'-'I.?I!' LSJ:.ti
e AUTEIRIEED NERY PAYMENT (NGRS L oo ] [i]
B, AMMLAL CAR AL BIUTKTT (8o Rt (1 Linvr 4-81 25,0000 b (nw [i]
BE MESURE LAMEIS. e [{]
¥ AUBTOTAL L Frw e 5,000 ENTT] [l
30 TOTAL CASH USES &2428) ] 1LhIZA77 | 1,308,240 | [
3. NETCASH (DEFICIT) (i5-2%) 3005 | 112034 ] [N |
CASI BALANCE
W2, BRI TSI FALANCE oo, Fa.009 ] e EXELN
3 ACTHUAL 10 CASLALTLSTMINT,
T4 ENDENG CASIL BRALAMLE (M = Jf + 32, :'Mh 156,204 0

ATTESIPIE v e Paromroied Bk Yo 27 0f VRS, s s o S8y Suw (MBS 5 APOPRITE, A 11 o 15 sl Fyegudrud b 1
o i T s sy s Do SRR, Py horw et 1o gl s o v s
fat mrr. ooy sy e kol smebeol oo Compim Tl v o mrns s

CH e d e
rwenlnmy s darimgs

S ey | PSS g g
wvmnstan ramarigir B Y b por oponie e b g (B e e e iR e Tiams,

g DN aircd AwT Tt R

The secampanying notes are un inlegral part of these financial statermens,

Faimn B k) Page |
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Appendix C: Financial Statements

PART H-OPERATING AN MAINTENANCE EXPENSE SCHEDULE

CLRRENT PROPOSED COMMENTS
BLUDHGET ACTUAL BUIMET ar (YT
b MATNTENANCE AND HEPAIRS PAYROLL oot 102, 968 118,053
2 MATHTEMANCE AL BEFAIRS SUPBLY .o 1iK,391 104,324
1, MAINTPMAKET AND REPAIRS SONTRACT 47,523 71,790
A PAIMTING i iiisiinss st s st i s mpmnens 3000 a2l
B, SO REMCPY A Lursiarainersissmsista setnsssarmssoemmmaies
ho FLEWATOR WAINTERARCBCONTRNCT v s
T GROUBDE. e i seasiiosns smbssmsn 12 90H 1 18,0053
4 HSERVICES . . - 10,700 11,832 FPost conlrol
0 ANBUAL CAPITAL BUDGET (Frim Farl 3 - Gpematimil. .o —..ooo.ooe 200,000 123,771
10 CTHER OFERATING FXPENSES fhemus!... ... 9,254 2,800 Seeurily
11 BURSIUTAL MAINT, & CIRRRATING o thear 1. 14,800 3521834 . [1] 1]
1% FIFCTRICITY | o oscmcr sl ... 37416 41 RH1 T
13, WATER ok B 8 v e e s T R EET
M. HEWEH P 1A 8,071 -
5 FLUEL A et R e v v o — A, EhI 2,828
16, GARBAGE & TRASH REMUY AL, 143,721 138,168 _
17, UTHER UTIITIES, R R R
18, SUB-TOTAL WTELITIRS: 142 M d Mo us s snssasomeses s s st s st 214,247 201,254 1] 0
19, SITE MANAGEMINY PATRILL . oo e er v e 1400, 328 JEENTT
20 MANAGEMENT FIM. ... .. 181 472 124,286
M. PROIECT AUDITING EXPERSE ..o e i st sinia FNEL] 1,516
21 PREHEC | UG KEHMMGALTOINTING I
71 LEGAL EXNPENEES T R 3, 0K KFTE
2 ADVERTIRING, cocrcimiam s saiaiais o imimi e 1o me s ememe 1, 2K E
5 TR EPHINE E AMEWRRING SERVICE. B
M OFPICE SURTLIT S, s osic s e st s s s rssas sesrs s dh6e D
13, GRRICE TURKITURE AND EUUIPMENT, e ] B
6, THAINING FXPENSE SO—— St [
2k HEALTH INS. & GTIICR GMP, BENEFTS. ... 155,120 152,786
e PAYROLL TARES. cpovene s s B
F1. WK RS SOMPENSATION T SR . 24,325 20,585
3. OTHER ANMINISTRATIVE EXFENEES ihewtel ..o Skl (007 collection losses
FE SUBCILN AL ADMINISTRATIVE 610 s 300 wop— 3, 080 344,321 [1] 7]
L, REAL RETATE TAXES.. .. .
15, SPECIAL ASSESSMEMIS. .ooicuemeriesceceeseers e T
36, OTHER TANES, LIULSSSES AN PERMIETS . Sala A.615
N7, PROPRRTY & LIARILITY INSLRARCE oo s sesssess e srcresns 29,445 29,371
3 FIDELITY COVERAGE INSURANCE. ._......o.c0vs -
. OTHER INSURANCE. ..o .
S0 SUG-TOTAL LAXES & INSUMANTE (b chen 380 ... 34,962 ) 34,984 { ]
41, TOTAL M EXPEMSER (11 + 1Y - 44 & 41 — I_ 1,410,599 | 1,335,423 | i i

‘I 'he accompanying notes are an inlegral part of these financial satements,

il
Fuen BIVIS66 T Ihage 3
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PART WI-ACCOUNT BUDGETINGSTATUS

RESERVE ACCOUNT:

1. HELAIRMRIEEHALARL R e

2 THRAMNSEER TORESERVE . ...
TRAMSEER FROM RESERVE
A COPERATIRG DEFICTY ...

4. AMKLUAL CAMTAL BIUFDCET fMar? Ve Berervefo ool
3. BUALDING & EQHAUFMERT REFAIK... .o e v v e

& OTHER e OPFRATING FXPEMEFRS., .
T, TOTAL (8 s 8 e e o iin v
o ENUIMY BALAMCE e+ & - Ay,

GENERAL OPERATING ACCOUNT:™
HEGENNING BAIANEE

EMONIMG BALAMOE ... ..ot s e v e

REAL ESTATE AND INSURANCFE FSCROW
ACCOUNT:™®
RRAIIRKINGE HALAKL K
ENDIKG RALANEE

TENANT SECURITY DEPOSIT ACCOUNT:*

BRGINNENG BALANGE. ... i s iaianisimisis s staimsimsias

FHNIHG BALANCE

T RN KDV TEARERAT ) T EEIEET. |

PUMBEER OF AFFLICANTS ON THE WAITING LIST.....en e

MUMHBEE UF AFPLICANTY NEEDIHG BA. L.

CURRENT PROPOSELD COMMENTS
LBUDGET ACTUAL DL ET or Y TLY
307,520 406,357
121,845 124,179
T, 000 W0
28000 0,060 [i]
501,793 324467 [}
AT ] TEni
179,644 LERTRGTN]
111,624 TN2010
114,153 G301
HENHEVE ACETI BB LALANETE -
AMILTNT AHEADTARHIND B

The accompanyving rotes are an infegral pacl o Unese Ninancial slalements.

Fruva R0 Vol ?  Fapr 1
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Appendix C: Financial Statements

PART IV-RENT SCHEDNULE AND UTILITY ALLOWANCE
A, CURRENT AFPROVED RENTS/UTILITY ALLOWANCE

POTENTIAL INCOME FROM
LML DESCEIFTICN BEMTAL HATES ) CACH RATT
ITTATY
BRESIFC | LUMIT TYPE| NUMBER BASIC  [MOTE RATE LU BASIC  [NOTE RATE HU [ALLOWANCE
- i . | L] 0 s $107,02 $307,400 522
2 i & j k] pak] 231,29 331,250 i54
3 s 01 341 $341 T A9T Ssream 587
& B A3 - _L:IE F360 EURRKE SRR ESH ga7
3 P 3 PR 3368 526,532 525,352 7
4 [ 1 28 381 $I00.584 S100.554 ] it
ki ol [} F1k]] Finl M2z 4712 §56
0w . 5341 5351 20370 $25.292 534
) " 9304 £ $3u006 38,018 m
3 A 14 Saiiy f $5 400 BV AAH) 0T
& T [} LRk FNE) . 550570 £5.07% S50
A # 3 SR G 4.4 14,084 $52
CURRENT RENT TOTALS: |3 wainro| s 1% 0
RARIC WEHTE HLEY
C. PROPOSED UTILITY ALLOWANCE - Effective Date: /12010
MONTHLY DOLLAK ALLOWANCES
B SIFE | UMIT TYPE KLIMBER LLECTRIC GAS WATFR TEWER TRASH X HER ITHIAL
2 8 A3 54 526 150
2 ] 3 525 px] BA6
3 5 201 528 535 363
3 Ml 43 528 £33 563
3 M fi $32 £33 557
4 M 22 511 e 5
2 § ; 526 524 $34
2 M 8 $76 528 $34
3 1 -4 531 530 70
3 A 1 528 237 563
2 T 1 126 529 £ss
3 z 2 s 26 550

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial ssatemangs,

[
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PART YV - ANNUAL CAPITAL HUDGET

Preguned
Mumsher of Fraposed Actusl from | Proposed from | Actual from | Actual Toeal | Total Actead
Lining/leems. o Hiserve Fosone Operaling Ciperaling LoslL Linits'lezems
Applianaes
Re frigofmiar
Hangy: Bhasd
Washars & Dhrvers...ooo
iWher .
Cropet £ Vinyl:
[} ;[ e ——— -
T0R
(T RN —
4RR F .
Ol Blnsilge ] T3 T LI B o IoT
Cabsimty: =
Kiechere =
[ P ——
Meiciine Cabinets.............- i =1
Rl huen (it e T3 T T % TR
Dhwrs
B e e E - i T R

Lttt Gl 5 AT - e

Wi § g

TS | 1
Huatiog & A Canditnurog.

et

—1—
—
Loa

Al Conililimang, ;

AN C00RL. o iiciainas T il
Flaribing: e

Wals Hoaler.... ..o 1

Ikath Sifkes. ..o
Kitchen Sinks. ...
batein ...
L. - P
Other vhesn sower lises H T ERLCU B )

Sy Blecrrul

nher Lighing . { } { ¥ 5-{“} I ;

Bl

Lo . T 1] THaT

Screem

| | R

Raatiag g 11 oy

T 5 > ERIE]

[0 T3 (O - 4 Ly AW & A=

Ietisriir Fairnap, W b1 TG | & b gy
Favlng:

Axphah .

Lamonag

Senl & SnpE. s

it —

landicape & Creunanly,

Lendséaging.............
1 2em Fagripemgnr
Feneing..........coc0ms
Hapereplann Angd,., ...

£ 1] L]

L EE »
Dher Troe Trirming.... ... T TIAE | & 11,508

Avaiiebly Fealuns:
Lik..... T T | kil | [
Cchor. I | | | [ i _I

Autoesalion Cqugament;
S Meaagemend. ...
i nmawin Ased :
e, . it

fhhar

Wisle rmal rejuin T LTI
o S 2 5 O
loals, ..., T TR | EH:a

Coneraber reamelenid pwitch,.
WAkT puag refeic : ¥ R

TUTAL CAPITAL
EXPEMSES: ] * $el | B DG | 5 123,771 | § =13 L

Form A 35 T Fage 3
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I PART VI - SIGNATURES, DATES AND COMMENTS i

Warning; Section 101 of Title 18, Uinites States Code provides: " Whoever, in any matter within the jurisdiction of woy
department or agency of the United States knowingly and willfully Talsifes, conceals or eovers up by any trick, scheme,
or deviee s materisl Fel, or mahkes any false, fetitious er fraudulent statements oF representations, or makes ar uses any
falze writing or document knowing the snme to contain gy false, fictitious or frnuduleal statement or cntey, shall by
fned under chis e or imprisoned ol mare than five years, or bath,

1 BAVE KEAL THE ARUYE WARRNING STATEMENT ANG I HERERY CERTIFY THAT THE PORGOING INFORMATION 15
COMPLETE AND ACCURATE TO THE BEST OF MY KMNOWLEDGE.

H200201 1 R
{DATL) [Rignatune of Rorowe or Boerower's Represeniale)
CONTROLLER
(Titkeh
AGENCY APPROVAL (Rurnd Devadapen Apprevel Qi) - DATE:
CONIMENTS:

The accompanying aoies are an intcgral part of shese financial statements,

Bl

Towrn RIF PR Fage b
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COLUNTY OF TULARE
AMNUAL CONTRIBUTION CONTRACTS WITH THE
1.5 DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOIMMENT
RECONCILIATION OF COMPEEHENSIVE GEANT AND CAPITAL FUNDS

ADVANCES WITH COSTS
OWHNED HOLUSING - SF- 190
JUME 30, 201 1
Funds Funds Funds Excess
Projuct Numbers Approved Advanced Lxpended (Leficiency)

CAI-POI0-TO293 & 1,739.361 % 1,739,361 & 1739361 § -

CAZ9-PO30-70394 8 2029606 S 2020606 % 2UIBGMG 5 =
CAIN-POI0-TO495  § 1,907,560 % 1907560 %  L907.560 % N
CASO-POIO-T0596 % 1,563,390 % 1,563,390 F 1363399 % =
CAD-POI-TOEIT § 1,533444 % 1553444 § 1533444 8 -
CAIPOI-TOTIR 5 1631562 & L651.562 & 1631562 3 -
CAI-POG-T0899 5 LB76,933 % LET6933 5 1870933 5 -
CAID-POI-50100 8 1,786,346 & L776,346 % 1786346 % -
CASR-PO3D-50101 8 1816454 5 1816484 3 816484 % -

CAI-PO30-50102 8§ 1,733,502 § 1,733,502 § 1,735,502 % -

CAZ-POIO-S0103 § 1426300 & 1426300 § 1476300 % -
CAZY-PUSI-50203 3 284.526 284,526 § 184,526 & -
CA3S-PO30-50004 5 1651808 § 1.651,808 % 651808 % -
CAJO-POM-30105 & 1,554.952 8 1,584,952 § 1584952 % -
CA3S-PO30-50106 § 1515711 § 1,515,711 & L5157 § -
CAIS-PO30-30107 % 1472073 § 1472073 8 1AT2073 % -
CAIS-POGR-50108 § 1550704 % 1,550,704 § 1,530,704 % -
CAII-PO30-50000 % 1430908 % 1,153,827 § 1377292 § {223,465)
CAIRS030-50109 § 1962885 § 962,888 & [ 962885 § -
CAX-PO30-50110 % 1,531,237 % 603,454 % 05 692 % {82,238)

05

Housing Authority of the County of Tulare Page 105 Moving To Work FY 2012 Annual Report



Appendix C: Financial Statements

HOUSING AUTHOREETY OF THE COUNTY OF TULARE
ANNUAL CONTRIBUTION CONTRACTS WITIL TIHE
LLE, DEPARTMENT OF HOUSTNG AND TIRBAN DEVELOPMENT
RECOMNCILIATION OF COMPEEHENSIVE GRANT AND CAPITAL FUNDS
ADVANCES WITH COSTS
COWHNEL TNOUSING - SF- 190
JUNE 30, 2010

Funds Funds Funds Cucess
Projeut Mumbsers Approved Advanced Expended {Deliciency)
CAIPOI0-TO2G  § 1739361 % 1,739,361 % 1,739,361 % -

CAIO-PO3-10394 & 2029606 % 20200606 §F 2020606 § -

CAJS-TOI-T0495 & 1907560 % L907.560 5 1,907,560 % =
CA3S-PO30-70396 & __ 1,563,399 % 1,503,399 5 _ 1.563.399 § .
CA3S-PO30-70697 § _ 1533444 § 1,533,444 5 1533444 % -
CA39-PO30-70798 § __ 1631562 § 1,631,562 3 _ 1.631.562 §

CA39-POI0-TOE99 § __ LAT6955 % 1,876,933 % 1,876,933 § -
CA3O-PO30-50100 § __ 1,786,346 § 1,776,346 5 _ 1,786,346 § -
CA39-POF0-50101 § _ L,RI6484 3 816484 5 1816484 § -
CA39-PO30-50102 § __ 1,733,502 & 1,733,502 § _ 1,733.502 § -
CA3R-POI0-30103 5 1426300 % 1,426,300 5 1426300 % -
CA39-PO3D-50203 § 284,526 § 284,520 % 284526 % .
CAD-PO3-50104  F 1651808 F  LesLu0d B LGSLADE % -
CA3Y-PO30-50105 §  1,584952 § 1,584,952 § _ 1,584.952 § =
CA39-PO30-50106 & _ 1,515711 % 1515711 8§ 1515711 % .
CA3%-PO30-50107 § _ 1472073 § 472,073 § _ 14720731 %

CAZS-POID-50108 % 1,550,704 § LI21.B5] 5 _ 1459440 § (337.598)
CAI-POZO-S010% & 1430908 3 - % 544475 % (544,475}
CAZS-5030-30109 & 1962885 & 1456,204 5 1456204 % -

6
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KELLER & ASSOCIATES, LLLP
18645 Shemman Way, Suite 110
Resedo, CA P1335
818.383.307%
wwwe kellerlp.com

REPORT ON INTEEMNAL COMNTROL OVER FINANCIAT. REFORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE
ANDOTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AULIT QF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH GQFERNMENT ALUNTING STANDARDS

To the Board of Commissioners
Heouwsing Authority of the County of Tulare
Visalia, Catifornia

Wi have audited the financial statements of the Housing Authority of the County of Tulare {the “Housing
Authority™), as of and for the year ended June 30, 201 1, and have issued our report thereon datod January
9, 2012, We conducted our audit in accordance wilh auditing standards generally 2ecepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contuined in "Government Auditing
Stemdards ) issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.

drternel Contred Over Fingneig! Reporting

The management of the Housing Authority is responsible tor establishing and maintaining effective
internal contral. T planning and performing our audit of the financial statements and compliance, we
considered the Housing Authority’s intlemal control over financial reporting and its internal contral over
compliance with requirements that could have a dircel ami material effect on an assisted program in order
o dulermine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial
statements and on compliance and not for the purposed of expressing &n opinion on the effectiveness 1o
the Housing Authority"s internal cuntrol. According, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of
the Ilousing Authority’s internal eontrol aver linancial reporting and inseral control over compliance,

A control deficiency exists when the design or operation of a contral does not allow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing (heir assigned functions, 1o prevent or doteet on a Himely
basis misslatements or noncompliance with applicable requirements of an assisted program. A significant
deficiency is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control that adversely affects the
entity"s ability to initiate, authorize, record, process, or report financial data reliably in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles or to administer an assisted program such that it is
less severe than a matcrial weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged
with governance.

a7
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REFORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AN ON COMPLIANCE
AND OTHER MATTERS BASED OM AN ALLHT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED TH
ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT ALDITING STANDARDS (CONTINLELY}

A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination of deticiencies, in intermal cunlrol, such that there is
a reasonahle pussibility that (a) a material misstatement of the Housing Authority’s financial statementy
or {b) material noncompliance with applicable requirements of an assisted program will not be prevented,
or detected and corrected on a timely basis,

Cur comsideration of the internal control over financial reporting and internal control over complisnce
was for the limited purpose described herein and would not necessarily identify all defieiencies in internal
contrel that might be significant deficiencies or material weaknosses, We did not identify any deficiencies
in internal control that we consider to be malerial weaknesses, as defined abuve.

Cemplignee and Cfar Matiers

As part of oblzining reasonable assurance alsnl whelher Housing Authority's financial statements are
free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its complionce with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts and grant agreements, noncomplionce with which conld have a direct and material
effect on the determination of financial statement amounts, However, providing an opimion on
compliance with those provisions was not an uhjective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express
such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that
are reguited to be reparted under Government Awditing Srandards.

This report is intended solely tor the information and wse of the board of commissioners, management,
antd federal and State regulatory agencies and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone
ather than these speeilicd parlies.

Reseda, California
January ¥, 2012

i1
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KELLER & ASSOCIATES, LLIP
18&45 Shermman Way, Suile 110
Hesadn, CA 91335
818.383.307%
wowewy kellerllo.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE
T EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON INTERNATL CONTROL OVERCOMPLIANCE IN
ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133

To the Board of Commissioners
Haousing Authorily of the County of Tulare
Visalia, California

Cunpelicanee

We have audited the eomplisnce of the Housing Avthorily of the County of Tulare (the “Housing
Authority™) with the types of compliance requirements described in the U8 Ofiee of Management and
Budyes (OMB) Circalar A-133 Compliance Supplement that are applicable wo each of its major federal
progeams for the vear ended June 30, 2011, The Housing Auwthority's major federal programs arc
identified in the summary of auditar’s results section of the svcompanying schedule of findings and
questioned costs. Compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable
to each of its major fuderal programs is the respensibility of the Housing Authority's management. Our
responsibility is W express an opinion en the Housing Authority's compliance based on our audit.

We conducied our audit of complianee in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government dudiring
Standards, issued by the Comptraller General of the United Stanes; and OMB Circular A=133, udits of
States, Local Governmoents and Nowpraflt Orgersizations, Those standards and OME Circular A-133
require that we plan and perform the audit 10 obtain reasonable assurance whout whether noncompliance
with the types of compliance reguirements referred to above that could have a direel and material effect
on a major federal program eccurred. An awdil includes examining, on o test basis, evidence aboul (he
Housing Authority’s compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we
considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our
opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal determination on the Housing Authority's compliance with
those requirements.

Tn owr opinion, the Housing Authority complicd, in all materia? respects, with the requircments referred to
above that are applivable to each of its major lederal programs fur the year ended June 30, 2011,

69
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS ATTPLICABLE
TO CACH MAJOR PROGEAM AND ON INTERMNAL CONTROL OVERCOMPLIANCE TH
ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A- 133 (CONTINULELD)

Taternal r.jnn.fn.l.! e ﬂr.lm,r.l!fum:c—:

The management of the Housing Authority is responsible for establishing and maintaining eMeelive
internal control over compliance with requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to
federal programs. Tn planning and performing our amdit, we considered the 1lousing Authority's internal
control over eompliange with requirements that could have a direct and material ¢Teet on a majer federal
program in order to determing our avditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our apinion on
complinnes and o test amd report on the internal contral over compliance in accordance with OMB
Circular A-133,

Our eymnsideration of the internal control over compliance woeuld not necessarily diselose all matters in the
intermal contral that might be material weakness, A material weakness is a reportable condition in which
the design or operation of one or mere of the internal control components does not reduce 1o a relatively
low level the risk that nencompliance with applicable requirements of laws, regulations, coniraels, and
grants caused by error or rud that would be material in relation to a major federal program being audived
may occur and not be detected within a timely period by employees in the normal course of performing
their assigned functions. We noled no matters invelving the infernal contral over compliance and its
aperstion that we consider to be material weaknesses.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the mansgement, the Board of Directors, and
regulatory body and federal awarding agencies and pass-through cntitics and is nol intended 10 be and
should net be used by anyone other than these specified parties,

Reseda, CA
January 9, 2012

T0
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MOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF TULARE
SCHEDULE OF EXPERNDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED ITINE 30, 20011 AND 2010

Faderal Grrantor!
I*ass Through Grantor
Program Title

[LS. Mhepariment of Flousing and Urban Development

Dhirect Programs:
Low Rent Public Housing
Housing Choice Rental Voucher Program
Public Housing Capital Fund Program

Formula Capital Fund Stumulus Grant - AREA

Cirant

HUD-Veterans Alfairs Supportive Tlousing

(HUD-VASH) Program

Section § Moderate Rehabilitation Program

Tesal HLUITY

Housing Authority of the County of Tulare

71l

Page 111

Feileral Federal [ederal
CFDA Expenditures Expenditures
Murmber 2011 2000
14.850 2384578 & 1,207,202
14.871 15,550 462 18,312,828
14,872 1,572,452 218,496
14.885 506,681 -
14 VEH TLIIS 1EIR 495
14.850 23,049 51,204

23,117,340 % 21389730
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF TULARE
SUMMARY SCLIEDULL OF PRIOR AUDIT FIMDINGS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JIUNE 30, 2010

There were no prior year findings (o report the status of,

T2
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF TIIE COUNTY OF TULARE
SCHEDUTLE OF FINDIMNGS AND RESPONSLES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2041

¥ OF AUDITORS” RESUILTS

The auditors” report expresses an umgualified opinion on the financial statements of the Housing
Authority of the County of Tulare.

No instances of signilicant deficiencies were disclosed during the audit of the financial stalements
repocted in the Report on falernal Conrol over Financia! Reporting and on Compliance and
Orther  Marters Baged on an Audit of Financiol Stwtements Performed m Accordance with
Covarnmeant Auditing Standardy.

Mo instances of noncompliance material 1o the financial statements of the Housing Autherity of
the County of T'ulare were disclosed during the audit.

No instances af significant deficiencies in internal control over major federal award programs
were disclosed during the audit reponied in the Report on dnrernal Conmtrol over Financial
Heporting and on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements
Fevfirmed in Accovdanece with Government Auditing Standards,

The auditors™ report on compliance for the major federsl awards programs for the Housing
Authority of the County of lulare expresses an unqualified opinion vn ol major federal

PIOETAS.

Audit findings that are required to be reported in accordance with Seetion 510{a) of OMB
Circular A-133 are reported in this Schedule.

The programs testad as major programs included:

CDFA Number Mame of Federal Program

14850 Tow Rent Public Housing

14.872 Pullic Housing Capital Fund Program

14.881 Moving 0 Work Demonstration Progrem - Housing Choice
Wouchers

14.CFP MW Demonstration Progriom for Capital Fund

14.HCV MTW Demenstration Program for HOV program

14,05 MTW Duemansteation Program for Low Rent

14,855 Formula Capital Fund Stimolus Grant - AREA Grant

The threshold for distinguishing Type A and B programs was $ 300,000,

13
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF TULARE
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND RESPONSES
FOR THE YEAR ENTIED JUMNE 30, 2011

SECTION | - SUMMARY OF AUMDTORS RESULTS (voniinued)

a, The Housing Authorily of the County of Tulare was delermined to be a high-risk audiee due to
the tact that it had received American Recovery and Reinvestment Act (ARRA) funds,

SMENT FINIHMNCGS

SECTION 1T - FINANCI

‘There were no findings or questioned cosls o be reported.

SECTION [I1 - FEDERAL AWARD FINDINGS AN QUESTIONED COSTS

There were no findings or questioned eosts  be reporied.

T4
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Housing Authority of the County
of Tulare

Innovations in PHA Project
Development and MTW Leveraging of
Funds for Acquisition and Rehabilitation
September 2012

-
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e Tulare County Housing Authority Recent Projects

Various Uses of Leveraging

Housing Authority of the County of Tulare Page 116

e Myrtle Court Apartments 36 Units
e Court & Paradise Apartments 20 Units
¢ Village Grove Apartments 48 Units
e Oakwood Apartments 20 Units
e Gateway Village | & Il 64 Units
e Parkside Court 24 Units
e Tule Vista Bungalows 57 Units
e Euclid Court Apartments 57 Units
e Lindsay Senior Apartments 73 Units
e Palomar Court Apartments 40 Units
e East Tulare Avenue Cottages 57 Units
e Encina Triplex 3 Units
e East Kaweah Apartments 8 Units
e Oriole Street Fourplexes 8 Units
e 2934 S County Center 1 Units
e Tulare NSP Units 8 Units
e West Trail Apartments 57 Units
e Projected Total 581 Units

Moving To Work FY 2012 Annual Report
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Myrtle Court Project

Nine (9) foreclosed fourplexes (32 units) all in the same cul-de-sac that has a total of
12 fourplexes (all 2 & 1).

Acquisition & Financing plan (Leveraging)

City NSP | funds after acquisition & rehab by Kaweah Management Co. (a 501c3).
City pulled NSP | funds in favor of homeownership program.

Financing was secured from HATC bank TARP funds at 4.75% fixed for 10 years 25-
year amortization fourplexes appraised for $70,000 per unit and LTV of 70%.

e
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Village Grove Apartments

48-unit senior USDA Project Acquisition & Rehab 4% Tax Credit

Financing By:

USDA Loan $1,000,000

Citicorp Loan $1,200,000

Kaweah Management Co. (a 501c3) GAP financing $700,000

Project was purchased from Regional Bank which had foreclosed on the project many
years early and was holding the property until the end of the 15 TC compliance period.
The project was purchased for $1,560,000 but that included $384,000 in replacement
reserves and operating funds of $70,000. Kaweah Management Co. controls the
project which kept the $454,000 of cash and we did about $1,070,000 of rehab work.
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Oakwood Apartments

20 units
1, 2, 3, & 4-bedroom units

Financing Plan
Acquisition project HATC and Kaweah Management Co. (a 501c3)
City HOME funds $250,000 for rehab.

Project in foreclosure $950,000
City HOME funds $250,000
Total costs $1,200,000 ($60,000 pu)

$950,000 was approved in MTW plan for the project purchase and to provide the
permanent financing. Project will pay 5% interest on Loan. Project fully occupied at
acquisition and during rehab.

e
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Gateway Village | & Il

64 units
2, 3, 4-bedroom units

Joint venture with private developer and HATC and Kaweah Management Co. (a
501c3), 9% TCAC with USDA& Local City Providing additional financing of $200,000.
HATC provided $200,000 GAP funds, developer fees earned by Kaweah Management.
Co. of approx $600,000.

Kaweah Management Co. maintains ownership of project at end of TCAC compliance
period and is MGP of all projects. HATC works with local cities to help with building
and design issues and provides local ownership and management. HATC and Kaweah
Management Co. get 30% of project-developer fees.

e
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Parkside Court Apartments

24 units
2, 3, 4-bedroom

First TCAC project to be built in this community.
9% TCAC & USDA 515 funds. Permanent financing Citibank.

Kaweah Management Co. (a 501c3) is managing general partner with HATC providing
the management services.

HATC provided GAP financing for permits and fees and land developments. Fully
repaid after completion. 30% developer fee earned.

Housing Authority of the County of Tulare Page 121 Moving To Work FY 2012 Annual Report



Appendix D: MTW Leveraging

Kaweah Management Co
West Oriole

Two foreclosed fourplexes
Two 2-bedroom/2- bath units at 1,185 sq. ft. with fireplaces.
Two 2-bedroom/1-bath units at 1,005 sq. ft. with fireplaces.

All units have attached garages and semi-private rear yards with a center courtyard.
Master-planned community requires one management company for all units and one
landscaper per CC&R's.

Properties were built and first sold in 2006 for $695,000. Owner had lost them in
foreclosure but was trying to hold out in bankruptcy court. Contacted lender and
bankruptcy court and bought both fourplexes, all cash deal for $360,000 each. Just
too good a deal to pass up.
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Aspenwood and Beechwood Homes

Project is joint venture with City of Tulare Redevelopment Agency which had NSP |
funds approved in application with the County of Tulare. They were struggling getting
the project off the ground in time so we responded to their RFP.

Project purchased three existing foreclosures and built two brand-new houses in
gualifying census tracts to be used as long-term rentals.

Kaweah Management Co. (a 501c3) is the property owner and funding was approved
at $687,500 for the project. It did require Davis-Bacon Prevailing Wages so it added
some complexity to getting the rehab work done. HATC and Kaweah Management Co.
front the purchase money and then were repaid with the NSP funds.

e
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Tule Vista Project

Financing plan:

This project was approved to be a 15-year rental project with the homes to be sold to
gualifying families at the end of the 15-year, tax-credit compliance period. The HATC
MTW loan of $3,900,000 will be repaid at the end of the 15-year period (when the
homes are sold) with a "loan distribution" of an additional $1,755,000 for a total of
$5,655,000. The City has committed up to $75,000 of deferred first-time homebuyer
financing per unit and their loan and land is subordinate to the HATC. The average
sale price per unit only needs to be approximately $142,500 in 15 years to cover the
permanent debt and HATC portion. First project we know of to be approved like this in
California. The long-term debt is from the New Issue Bond Program NIBP that was
approved in 2009.

e
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Tule Vista Sources & Uses

CONSTRUCTION PHASE

Sources of Funds Uses of Funds

Tax Credit Financing S 800,752 Total Land Costs S 385,000
HATC Loan S 374,952 Total Acquisition Costs S -

Tulare RDA Loan S 2,835,000 New Construction and/or Rehabilitation S 11,222,177
Tulare RDA Land Loan S 385,000 Construction Contingency S 800,000
TCAC ARRA Loan S 861,504 Financing Costs S 665,781
Other S - Architecture & Engineering S 450,000
Deferred Costs S 223,971 Other Soft Costs S 1,077,520
Deferred Contractor Profit S - Developer Fees S 2,100,356
Deferred Developer Fee S 2,100,356 Soft Cost Contingency S 100,000
Construction Loan S 9,443,270 Reserves S 223,971
Total Source of Funds S 17,024,805 Total Use of Funds S 17,024,805

PERMANENT PHASE
Sources of Funds Uses of Funds

Tax Credit Financing S 4,003,384 Total Land Costs S 385,000
Permanent Loan S 3,000,000 Total Acquisition Costs S -

HATC Loan S 3,900,000 New Construction and/or Rehabilitation S 11,222,177
Tulare RDA Loan S 2,835,000 Construction Contingency S 800,000
Tulare RDA Land Loan S 385,000 Financing Costs S 665,781
TCAC ARRA Loan S 2,153,759 Architecture & Engineering S 450,000
Other S - Other Soft Costs S 1,077,520
Other S - Developer Fees S 2,100,356
Other S - Soft Cost Contingency S 100,000
Deferred Developer Fee S 750,000 Reserves S 223,971
Total Source of Funds S 17,027,143 Total Use of Funds S 17,024,805

-
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Dinuba Euclid Village

57 Units
2, 3, 4-Bedroom

HATC and Kaweah Management Co. (a 501c3) acquired land at a cost of $570,000
and took joint venture developer partner to do TCAC application, etc.

Land costs plus interest to be repaid as part of the construction financing and Kaweah
Management Co. will be MGP and earn 30% of the developer fee. This project has
USDA financing of $1,000,000, USDA RA for 26 units HOME funds of $2,000,000 plus
the TCAC credit equity. The unit design is pretty much the same as others with some
minor site-configuration changes due to two playgrounds for this project.
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Lindsay Senior Apartments

72 one-bedroom; one two-bedroom

Financing Plan
USDA 515 funds, HOME funds, TCAC 9% approved, Kaweah Management Co. (a
501c3) construction GAP financing,

New project design for HATC. This is a two-story project with elevator designed 100%
for seniors. We believe that the need in the community is extremely strong for this type
of project, but it is a very low-income community. We do not have any units in this area
and really felt we needed to make an entrance into this market.

e
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East Tulare Ave Cottages

12 Units

Financing Plan

HATC and Department of Mental Health Services had been looking to work together
again on another project for mentally disabled tenants. This project was across the
street from a current site and offered many advantages because of proximity to current

project.

Project was acquired for $795,000 and is to be paid for and funded with CalHFA
funding. The total approved by CalHFA to cover acquisition, rehab and operating funds
is $1,540,000. The interest rate is one-half of one percent (.5% interest for 30 years).
This is a very difficult process to get approved. DMHS paid for consultant.
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Encina TriPlex
Three 1-bedroom units in historic-registered home in downtown Visalia.

Home was built in the 40’s and was converted to a triplex in the 70’s. Of course, the
proper paperwork was not done by the owner, nor was the work to do the conversion
approved by the City until after the completion. There were major structural issues with
the work. This was a project for the developmentally disabled with the Central Valley
Regional Center (CVRC).

The City of Visalia agreed to do the long-term financing of the project $325,000, CVRC
paid for all the rehab work ($550,000), plus they secured another $250,000 from one of
the tenant’s trust accounts. Kaweah Management Co. (a 501c3) is the owner of the
project.
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East Kaweah Triplexes

Purchase of two foreclosed and condemned triplexes.
Kaweah Management Co. (a 501c¢3) and City financing

Kaweah Mgmt. Co. bought both triplexes for $240,000 (about the value of the lots),
with the idea of a major renovation project. City committed $480,000 of
Redevelopment funds to reimburse Kaweah Management Co. for purchase of
$240,000 and another $240,000 for renovation. After much review, it has been
determined that it is cheaper to tear down the triplexes and reconstruct two fourplexes
on the site and meet all the new City planning and design ideas.
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